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NOTICE 
1. Tlus report is required for every class I railroad operatiiig withui the Un-tcd States Three copies of this Annrjal 
Report should be completed Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board. Office of 
Economics, Envirormental Analysis, and Administration, Tbe Mercury BuUding, 1925 K SL N W Suite 500 
Washmgton, DC 20423. by March 31 of th,. year foUowing that for which the i ^ r t u: made. One i»py shouJd be 
retained by the earner. 

1. Every inquiry must be defiaitely answered. Where the word "none" truly ard comoletcly states the £.cL it 
should be gjven as the answer. If any inquiry is inappUcabk. the words "not appUcabic" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient .o peraJt a fuU aad complete statement ofthe 
requested mformation, inserts shoulf/ be prcpved and appropriately identified by the number of th schedule. 

4 All entnes should be made in a permanent black ink or t>ped Those ofa contrary character must be ladicrted 
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual charaaer must be mdicated b> appropriate rymbols and explained ia footnotes 

Ŝ  Iidoaey items, except averages, throughout the annual repon fona should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusied to accord with footings Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 

t̂ Ĵn t ^ i i ? ' ; ? T " ' of rounding, amountsT$.>0? but less 
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following lerms when used m this Form 
have the following meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation board. 

(b) Respondent means the person or corpcration in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the year ended December 3 Ifor which the report ts being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 fo- the vear in which the report is 

there'^n ""^^ " ^ ^ ' '"'^^^^ ^ " ^ ' ^ ' ^ V 

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of.business on Januarv I ofthe vear for which the rer>ort 
IS bemg made If the report is made for a shorter penod lhan one year, it means the begmnmg of that period 

(0 Preceding Year means theyear end^d December 31 ofthe vear preceding the vear for which the 
report IS made. o . j 

rr }o^J^^ ^^'IT °^ ̂ "^"^^ '^''^^ Compames means the svste^^ of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended 

7 The ICC Temunation Act of 1995 abolished the Intersutc Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transponauon Board Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Coir̂ m-ssion contained 
in this report refer to the Surface Transportauon Board. 

8̂  Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Offiw of Economics contained in this repon refer to the Office 
01 hcononi.cs. ErMronmental Analysis, and Admimsiration ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the 
Board regarding this rqjort 
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(.Area code I (Telephone number) 

(Office address) 935 de la Gauchetierc Street West Montreal. Quebec H3B 2M9 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket Number 38559 Railroad C lassification Index. (ICC served January 20, 1983). modified the reporting requirements for 
Class II . Class III . and Switching and Terminal companies. These camers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a 
different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedule represents dau that are captured for processing by the Beard. 

it IS estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to comple.e this collection of information This 
estimate includes time 'or reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathenng and maintaining the data needed 
and completing and reviewing the collection of. nformation Comments concerning the accuracv of this burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing this burden should be addr-ssed to the OfTice of tl - ' ecretan . Surface Transporution Board 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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A SCHEDI LES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1 The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this repon provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not 
applicable 

2 Shew below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule Number Title 

None 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



K'>ao Iniiials GTC vcji :oo: 
B. I D t M i n OF RESPONDENT 

Answers lo the questions .sked should be made in full, wiihoul reference to the data retumed on ihe corresponding page of prev ,ous repon. In 
case " - - changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered bv this repon. thev should be" 
I" plained in full detail . 

beL J n ' r V i i l n r H ' ^ ' " l ' : ^'^^ "^^ ' '^ " ^ ° ^ P ^ " y " " " ' y are pans of the corporate name Be careftil ,o distinguish 
between railroad and rail.av The corporate name should be given unifomily throughout iKe repon. noiably on the cover, on Ihe mle page and in ihc 

a n ^ f L ? ' T ' " ' " ' " ' " ' " " " " ' ^ of bondholders, o- individuals o.herv. ise ,n possession of lhe prop^tv. s.aie names 

::nJ;ic;:.:d x::;; 4 "^ "'""-""'̂  '° -̂̂  - ^ -d i.s. .he 
ha, b j l T T r ' " ^ under a special chane-. give date of passage of the act; if under a general law. give dale of filing cenifica.e of org., i .«. ion i fa reorganiza.ior 
has been effected, give dale of reorgani.^iion I fa receivership oi olher tmsl, give also dale which such receivership or oiher possession be.an If . ^ n m h T r 
give date of fonnation and also names in full of presenl partners. "cr possession oetian It a partnership, 

o r L n T ' ^^ °^?^ " - ^ " "n . whether bv reason of foreclosure of mortgage or other,vise. according lo Ihe fac- Give date of orranization of 
original corporation and reler lo laws under which organized. u 111 ui t*niai i ion oi 

I xaci Name of cummon came- makinp this rcp^in iirand Irank ( f rpi^raiion 

Dale of inco.txiraiion Scpicmber 22. ! Q'̂O 

3 Under laws . /wha l Goverr.meni, Stale, or Temtorv organized^ If more than one. name all I f m bankmpicy give court of 
lurisdiciion ani. dales of beginning of receivership or injsteeship and of appoinlmenl of receivers of trustees 
Stale nf Delaware 

4 If Ihe respondem wa.s reorganized dunng the year, involved in a consolidaiion or merger, or conduded iis business under a differeni 
name, give full particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

The respondent is required 'o send lo the Office of Economic and Env 
annual repon lo siockhi Jers. 

Check anpro,iriale box: 

• I w tl copies are attached to this report 

1 w o copies w il l be submitted on 

^ No annual report lo stockholders is prepared 

ironmental ,\nalysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its laiesi 

(date) 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Inii.als GTC Year :n<i: 

C. \ OTING POWERS A.ND ELECTIONS 

1 Sute the par value of each share of stock Common . pci share, first preferred $ 
preferred $ per share, debenture slock $ per share 

2 State M hcther or not each sh.i;re M su>ck has the nght to one vote, if not, gr e tuli particulars in a footnote 

per share, second 

Class .\ Yes Class B No 

3 .\re voting nghts protxjrtional to holdings'' Yes X No 
voting r.̂ hLs 

If no. sute It. a foottKiie the relationship between holdings and corresponding 

4 Are voting nghts atuched to any secunties other than stocK ' Yes No X If yes. name T. a footnote each security, other than stock to 
which voting nghts are attached (as of the close of the yeari. and sta'e in detail the relatiorship between holdings and corresponding voting nghts, 
indicating whether vo.ing nghts are actual or contingent and, if comingml, showing the contingency 

.5 Ha.-i any class or issue of secunties any special privileges in the election of c'irectors. trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate 
action b\ anv method'' Yes No .\ If yes. descnbe hilly in a footnote each such class or issue and give j succinct sutement showing 
clearly the .rharacter and extent ofsuch pnvileges 

fl Give the date of the latest closing ol the stock book pnor to th • actual filing of this report, and sute the purpose of such closing 
Book.s not closvd 

7 Sute the toul voting power of all secunty holders ot the respmdent at ihe date ofsuch closing, if within one year of the dat ofsuch filing, if 
not. sute as of the close of the year W votes, as of December 31. 2002 (datel 

8 Sute the toul number of stockholders ol re< i-rd. as ot tne date shown in answer to Inquirv 7 stockholder. 

^ Give the names of 30 secunty holders of the respondent wi.o, at the date of the lats st closing ofthe stock book or compilation of list of 
stockholders ol the rcspondtnt (if w ithin one year pnor to the actual filing of this report l. had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing 
for e;'ch. his or her address, the number of votes he or she would have had a nght to ca.st on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the 
classification ofthe number of votes to which he or she was entitled, with respect to secunties held by him or her, such secunties being classified as 
corranon stock second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other secunties (suting in a footnote the names of such other secunties. if any) 
If anv such holder heid in trust, give (in a footnoti ) the particulars of the trust In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemenul 
information the names and addresses ofthe 30 la.gest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock 
btxik was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 secunty lolders at the close of the year 

Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Secunty Holder 

i b l 

Number of Votes 
to U'hich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled 

Number of Votes, '."lassified With 
Respect to Secunties on Which Based 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Secunty Holder 

i b l 

Number of Votes 
to U'hich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled 

Stock 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Secunty Holder 

i b l 

Number of Votes 
to U'hich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled Common 

i d i 

Prcterrcd Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Name of 
Secunty Holder 

(a) 

Address of 
Secunty Holder 

i b l 

Number of Votes 
to U'hich 

Secunty Holder 
Was Entitled Common 

i d i 

Second First 
le) (f) 

Line 
No 

1 1 
Canadian National Railway C(> dc la Gauchftire West -1 

< (CI3.SS ^ ) Montreal. CHicbec 3 
4 4 

5 
C anaJian National Railwav Co 'J3? de la Gauchetirc W.st b 

• 
1 Class Bl Montreal (Quebec 7 

X 

i< 

10 10 
11 11 
i ; i : 
1 • 13 

u "4 

i5 i.> 
"4 

i5 

It- 16 

r P 
1.̂  18 
1^ I'J 

."i 20 
2 i 21 

23 
24 

25 
26 26 
1 — 27 

28 
2<J 

30 

Railrviad Annual Report R l 



_Roa:i Inifals GTC 

C. VOTING POU eR> A.ND ELECTIONS - Continued 

vo11^?aV°"' """"^^ " " '^ ' " '^ of directors ofthe respondent: votes cast 
I I Give the date ofsuch meeting See Remark5 

See Remarkj 
12 Give the place of such meeting 

I ear 2002 

90 

NOTES A.ND REMARKS 

Directors. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

200 C O . M J P A R A T I V E STATEMENT OF F I N A N C U L POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Account TiUe 

fa) 

Balance al close 
of year 

(b) 

Balance at begin-
mg of year 

(Cl 

1 701 
Current Assets 

Cash (5,997) (5.840) 
702 Temporarv cash investments 608 2.340 

.3 703 Special deposits _ _ 
Accounts receivable 

4 704 - Loan and notes 123 254 
5 705 - Interlme and other balances 15,118 14.544 
6 706 - Customers 23.809 24.963 
7 70" - Other 35,810 50.341 
8 709, 708 - Accrued accounts receivable 49.528 51.918 
9 708 5 - Receivables Irom alTlialed companies 307.681 207.652 

10 709 5 - Less Allowance for uncollectible accounts (7.951) 120.177) 
11 710. •'11, 714 Working funds, prepavmenls. delened income tax debits .•",240 36,812 
12 712 Matenals and supplies 32,359 37,507 
13 7i3 Other current assets 6.394 1.675 
14 TOTAI. CLTRRENT ASSETS 488.722 401.989 

15 715. 716. 717 
Other As.sets 

Special funds 791 1.300 
lo 721. 721.5 Investments and advances - aflllialed companies 

(Schs 310 and 31 OA) 337.508 478,989 
1" 7")-) - T T ^ Other investment and advances 888 888 
18 724 Allowances for net unrealized losses on ncncurrent 

marketable equity secunties - Cr 
19 73-. -73S Property used m olher than camer operation 

(Less depreciation 1 $ 45,444 45.335 
2(1 "39. "41 Other assets 11,436 20.959 
21 743 Olher delerred debits n . l 7 9 17,259 

744 Accumulated delerred income tax debits . _ 
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 413.246 564,730 

Road and equipment 
24 "31. "32 Road (Sch.330) L-3U Col h A: b ".172.264 6.935.644 
2> 731. •'32 Equipment (.sch 330) L-39 Col h & b 831.930 830.336 
2t) 731. "32 Unallocated items 21.904 19.066 

•'33, 735 .Accumulated depreciation and amortization 
(Schs. 335. 342. 351 > (1.008.971) (907.335) 

28 Net Read and Equipment ".017.127 ^.877,' ' ll 

29 TOTAL ASSETS ".919,095 ".844.430 

NO FES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2002 

I Line 
No 

200. CO.MPARATI\ E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EOLFTV 
(Dollars in Thou.sands) 

30 

31 
32 
33 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

751_ 
•752 
•-53 

754 
755.756 

Title 

(a) 

Loan and notes pavable 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable: ipterline and other 
Audited accounts and wj 

Balance at close 
of year 

Other acounis payable 
âges payable 

18.234 
28.845 

Balance at begin 
mg of year 

(c) 

15,960 
29,53 

35 
_36 
37 

757 
Interest and div idends p ayable 

'59 
Payables to afliliated companies 

9,423 

Accrued accounts payable 
5.089 

16.488 
9,814 

_38 
39 

Taxes accrued 
~63 
764 

Other current liabilities 
(370) 

156.46 
445 

40 

42 
43 
44 

46 

48 
49 

50 

51 

Equipment obligations and other long-term debt 
due » 'hin one vear 

TOT.iL CURRENT LIARirrUFS 
107,715 

^65,76" Funded debt unmatured 
Non-Currcn:' labilities 

766 
766.5 

Equipment obligations 

768 
Capiulized lea-sc obligations 
Debt in default 

769 
'70.1.-70.; 

Accounts payable: affiliated companies 

781 
Unamorti7ed debt premium 
Interest in default 

'S3 
786 
•71, 772, 774 
•"5, 782. 784 

Deferred revenues - transfers from Govi.authonties 
Accumulated deterred income ux credits 
Other long-term ii.oilities and deferred ct edits' 

TOTAL NON-CCRRENT L I A B I L T F I E S " 

433.12 

571,650 
58' 

12,034 

(4.482) 

1.790 

2.107,882 

1.197,129 

18.173 

1 1.179 
25.S.05" 

651,219 
732 

16.288 

1.860.71 
(4,396) 

12,316 
2,145.727 

472.796 

52 
53 
54 

5h 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

•91,792 Toul capiul stock 
Shareholders' Equity 

Common stock 
1.802.429 

•94.795 

^ Preferred stock 
_j_Discount on 

.802.429 

[.Additional capiul 
capiul StCKk 

797 

'98 
798. 

Reuined eamings 
Appropriated 

403.742 

Unappropnated 
1,:.63 

798.5 

Net unrealized loss on noncurrent markeuble" 
equity secunties 

281,850 

[Less: treasurv stock 
Net stockholder.', equirv 

TOTAL LI.ABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 
2,489,384 

.919.095 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R-
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Road Initials GTC Year 20C: 

200 - COMPAR-ATrV E STATEME.NT RNA-NCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars m Thousandsi 

The notes listed below are prov ided to disclose supplemenurv intbrmation on nuners which have i n import v t eflect .~>n the financial 
condition ofthe camer The camer shall give the pacuculars called for herem and w.iere there is nothmg to report, insert the word "none"; and 
in addition thereto shall enter m separate notes with suiuble particulars other matters involvmg matenal amounts of the character corranonlv 
disclosed in financial sUtemenLs under generally accepted accounting principles, except as shov̂ -n -n other schedules This mcludes sutements 
explauung (1) service mtemiption msurance policies and mdicating the amorjit of mdemmty to which respondent will be entitled for work 
stoppage \< ..ies and the maximum amount ol addiUonal premium responder:! may be obligated to pav m the event such losses are suiOained bv 
other railroads. (2) particulars concenung obligations for stock purchase opUons granted to officers and employees, ar.d (3) what entnes 
have been made for net mcom: or reumed mcome restncted under previsions of mortgages and other arrangements 

1 A.-T)ount I esumated. il neceisarv I oi net mcome or retamed mcome which has lo be provided for capiul expenditures, and for sinking tunds 
pursuant to provisions ot reorgamution plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts N .A t N A . 

Estimated aniount of future eanungs which can be realized before paymg Federal mcome Ux. 
operatmg loss carryover on Januarv 1 ol the vear tollowing that lor which the report is made 

'because of unused and available net 
None S 

lal Explam the procedure in accountmg for pensior. funds and recording m the accounis Uic current ar.d past service pension costs. 
mdicaLng whether or not ^oasistent with the pnor year Note '. 

(b) Sute amount if ̂ r.• repres^'ang the excess of the actuinallv computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 
Sec Note 2 $ 

(c) Is any part of the pension plan funded'' Specify . 
If fundmg IS by insurance, give naine of msunng company 
If fundmg IS by tru.st agreement list trustee!s) The Nordicm Trust Company 

Dale of tni-st agreement or latest amendment .Apnl 1, 199~ 

Yes No 
N A 

If respondent is aflllialed m anv wa^ with the trusteeis). explain afliliation N A 

(dl Li.st alTiliated companies which arc mcluded in the pension pian fundmg agreement and descnbe basis for allocaimg charges under the 
agreemenl Canadian National Railwav Co and Duiuth," miupep and Pacific Railway Co . lllmoi'̂ ^ Central Railroad Company 

Chicago Ccr.Ual and Pacific Railroad. Cedar River Railroad Comnanv and IC RailM?jme Terminal Co 

(e) Is any part ot the peiuion plan fund mvested m stock or other • ecuntjes of the respondent or its affiliates'' Specify Yes No X 

Ifyes, give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other security N A 

.Are votmg rights atUched to anv secunties held b . the pension plan ' Specify '̂es^X. No If ves. who determmes how stock 
IS voted ' The trustee determines how the stock is voted 

4 Sute whether a segregated political fund has been esublishcd a.', provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (IS U S C. 610) 
Yes No \ 

5 (a) The amount of employers contnbuUon to employee stock ownership plans for the curretit vear was $ 1.744 
(b) The amount of investment Ux credit used tc, reduce cunent mcome Ux expense resultmg from contnbuuons to qualified employee 
stock owneiship plans for the cunen; .ear wa.s S None 

6 In reference to Docket No 3746? specify the toUl amount of busmess enteruinment expenditures chaiged to the non-operatmg expense 
account $ None 

Continued on following page 
Railroad .Annual Report R-



Road Initials GTC Year 200: 

200 C O M P A R A m X STATE.MENT OF n.NA>CUL POSITION - EXPLA>ATORY .NOTES - ConlinuH 

7 Give particulan with respect to conungcnt „,cU «,d -..b.liuo .1 the clo« ofthe year, in .ccordwce with In.tn.cUon 5^ in the Unifom 
bvstem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected ui the amounU ofthe respondent 

Disclose the nanire and amount of conUngency that is malcritl 

Ex«npl« of conlmgent li.bil.ues .re item, which may become obl.«.t.on. u . result cf pendmg or thre.tened I.Ug.Uon. «se.«nenU or 
pouible .s.««„enu of «ld.Uonal Uxc. md .greemenU or obl.g.uon. to repurchase .ecunty or propertv AddiUon.1 p.ge. may be 
added if more spKC is needed (Explwn «id / or reference lo the followmg paga,) H B y 

SccNou3 

(a) Chuiges m V.lu.tion .\ccounlj 

Marketable Equity SecunUes. 

Cor Mulcet 
Debit (Credit) 

To Income 
Debit (Credit Uo 

Stockholders Equityl 

unci-,! ^ ear I 
of 

Previous Year i 

Current Portfolio 
NonciLTml Hortfblii N'A 

'urrent Portfolio N'A 

Noncurrent Portfolio N A N A 
N A W. A 

Al / / gross unrealised gauu u.d losses pertammg to marketable lecurilies were u follows: 

Current 

Gains Losses 

Current 

Noncunent 

A net unreslizcd gun (lo«) of $ v^^i on the »le of m«keUble equity sceuriUc. w „ mcluded m net mcome for 

The cost of .ecunue. K>ld w « b»ed on the (mcthodi cost of .11 the shve, of c.ch secunty held .t tunc of «ile. 

Significant net r d u c d «id net unrealucd gams .nd losses .nsmg .iter date of fm«,ci.l suicments but pnor lo filmg .pphc.blc lo 
mukeUMe equity secunUcs owned . t balwcc sheet date shall be disclosed btlow : 

.(yen). 

NOTE (date) Baluice Sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: GTC Year 2002 

200 - COMPAR.ATI\'E STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLA.NATOR\ NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - CONSOLIDATION AND PRESENTATION 

These consolidated financial sutements induoe the accounts of Grand Trunk Corporation and all subsidiancs. including Illinois Central 
Corporauon and its subsidianes. Grand Tnink Westem Railroad Inc., Duiuth, Winnipeg and Pacific Company and Wisconsin Central 
Transporution Corporation (WC) and its subsidianes The Comoany's con.solidated financial sutements include the assets, liabilities and 
results of opcrauons of WC as of October 9th 2001. date at w hich the Company acquired control and started consolidaUng WC. 

US Rail Companies consolidated in this report include; 

Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Inc 
Duiuth. Winnipeg and Pacific Company 
Illinois Centra! Railroad Company 
Chigago Central and Pacific Railroad 
Cedar River Railroad Company 
Wisconsin Central Ltd 
Wisconsin cnicago Link Ltd. 
Sault Saint-Marie Bridge Company 
Fox Valley and V 'estein, Ltd. 

Furthermore, these financial sutements also fully consolidate the US rail-related subsidianes. Subsidianes that are not US rail or rail-related 
companies are accounted for using the equity method and are not fully consolidated m those sutements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200 - CO.\lPARATI\ E STATEMENT OF FI NANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
uais UIC Year ;:002 

- Continued 

NOTES TO FIN.VNCIAL STATE.MENTS 

(Dollars m Thousands) . 

NOTE 2 - PE.VSIONS 

(a) Change in benefit obligation 

Year ended December 31, | 
2002 2001 1 

Benefit obhgauon at beginning of vear 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuanal loss 
Benefit payments and transfers 

Benefit obligation al end of year 

$ 68,982 $ 65,870 1 
1,681 1.520 1 
4.924 4.979 1 
4,419 3.269 1 

(6.5641 (6.656)1 

Benefit obhgauon at beginning of vear 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuanal loss 
Benefit payments and transfers 

Benefit obligation al end of year 
S 73 442 $ 68.982 | 

(b) Change in plun assets 

Year ended December 31. | 
2002 2001 1 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of vear 
Actual retijm on plan assets 
Employer contnbuuons 
Benefit payments and transfers 
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

$ 48.687 S 58.837 j 
(4,703) (3,494)1 
11,312 
(6,564) (6.656)1 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of vear 
Actual retijm on plan assets 
Employer contnbuuons 
Benefit payments and transfers 
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

S 48.732 S 48.687 | 

fc) Funded sutus 

December 31, 1 
2002 2001 1 

Funded sutus 

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
Unrecognized pnor service cost 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 

S (24,710) $ (20.295)1 
26,131 13,476 1 

571 875 

Funded sutus 

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
Unrecognized pnor service cost 
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 

S 1.992 S (5.944)1 

fd) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet 

December 31, | 
2002 2001 1 

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 
Additional minimum pension liabilitv 
InUngible asset 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Set amount recognized 

S 1,992 $ (5,944)1 
(24,025) (11,867)1 

571 875 1 
23.454 10,992 1 

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 
Additional minimum pension liabilitv 
InUngible asset 
Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Set amount recognized S 1.992 S 15,944 )| 



Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

200 - C O M P A R A T I M ; S T A T E M E N T OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATOR\ NOTE.S - C ontinued 

NOTES TO FINANCL4L STATEMENTS 

(Dollars m Thou.sands) 

le) Component of net penodic benefit cost 

Serv ice cost 
Interest cost 
Expected remm on plan assets 
.Amortization of pnor service cost 
Recognized net actuanal loss 

Net penodic benefit cost 

(/) Weighted-average assumptions 

Discount rate as of Deer cr 31 
Kale of compensation i .ica.se ai of December 31 
Expected retum on plan assets for year endmg December 31 

Year ended December 31 
2002 2001 

S 1.681 $ 1,520 

4,924 4,979 
(4,081) (4,718) 

303 303 
548 -

S ,1,37? s :,os4 

December 31, 
2002 2001 

6,75% 7 50% 
4,00»/o 4 00»o 
8 00% 8 50% 

NOTE 3 - ( ONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

anous legal actions, general clamis. and govemmenul proceedmgs (mcludmg admmistrauve orders trom the Environmental Protection .Agencv are 
pendmg agamst OTC and its subsidianes They mclude a number of occupational exposure clamis filed m recent y ears 

Liugation LS subject tu manv uncertamties the outcome ofthe mdividual litigated maners is not predictable with assurance and it is possible that some 
of the foregomg matters mav be decided unfavorablv to GTC or its subsidianes ITie financial su.ements reflect a provision for the aggregate 
amount ot liabilm (detennmed actuanallv, ba.sed upon clauns filed and an estunate of clamis vet to be as.serted) which management of GTC m 
consulution with legal counsel, believes has probablv been mcuned UTule it is possible that some ofthe foreeoing iratters mav be settled at a 
cost greater than that provided lor, it is the opmion of management that the ultmiate liability , if any, with respec't to these maners will not matenallv 
aflect the fmancial position ol GTC and its .subsidianes 
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Road 'Titials: GTC Year 200: 

200 - COMPARATn-E STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
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200 - COMPARATI\'E STATEME.NT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTE*; - Continued 

NOTES TO FINA.NCUL STATEMENTS 
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Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCLVL STATE.MENTS 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Road liutials GTC Year 200: 

I Disclose requested infonnation for respondent to results 

of operations for the year 

: Report toul operating expenses from Sched 410 Any difierences 

between this schedule and Sched 410 mu.st be explamed on page 18 

3 Li.s-t div idends from mvtstmcnts accounted tor under the cost method 

on Ime 19. and list dividends accounted lor under the equity method 

on lme 25 

4 .All contra entnes should be shown m parenthesis 

210 RESl LT.S OF OPER\TIO.V.S 

(Dollars m TTiousands) 

Cross - Checks 

Schedule 21' 

Line 15. cci b 

Lmes 47. 48. 49 col b 

Lme 50. col b 

Lme 14, col b 

Lme 14, col d 

Lme 14, col e 

Schedule 210 

' Lme 62. col b 

' Lme 63. col b 

= Line 64, col b 

Schedule 410 

= Lme 620. col h 

= Lme 620, col f 

= Lme 620. col g 

I j n 

No 

e Cros. 

Checl 
Itcin Amount for 

cunent year 

.Amount for 

precedmg y ear 

Freight-related 

revenue &. 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

(a) (hi IC) 

expenses 

i d l 

expenses 

(e) 
O R D I N A R Y ITE.M.S 

O P E R , \ T I N G INCO.ME 

Railway Opcraung Income 
1 l i o n Freieht 1.435,54f( 1.18- 985 1,435 548 
"1 

- . (102) Pis.senBer 

H | I 0 3 ) Has.scncer - related 

4 (104) SwitchinB 
42."b! 3X.495 42,' '61 

< ( IO, ' l U ater Tran.step: 

6 (106) Demurrace 
13,451 19.923 13,451 

7 n 10) IncidenUl I6,29!< 13.1-8 16.298 
(121) Joint Facilitv - aedit 

9 (122) Joint Facilitv . debit 

10 (501) Railway operatmg revenues i Exclusive of vansfers 

from Government authonties - lmes 1 - 9) 1.508.058 1.259.581 l . i08 .058 

• 

1 1 (502) Railway operalmg revenues • Uansfer trom 

eovemment authorities 3.008 h-5 3.008 
12 (503) Railway operatmg revenues - amortization ol 

def ened Uaavfers frnm eovemment authonties 511 6 " ! 51 1 

n TOT.AL R.AIL\V,.\V ()PER,ATING RtVENTT.S • Lines\{-.\2. 1.51 1,5 — 1.260.9;- 1.511.5''7 
14 • ( . ' .Ml Railwav operatinc expertses 1 ,,'59,270 984,454 1,359.270 
15 * Net revenue from railwav operations 152.307 276.473 152.307 

O T H E R INC O M E 
If. (506) Revenue trom propertv used in other than carrier oper.itioa~ 

- Q — 1 I 5101 Miscellaneiius rent income 6.3o8 5.23.^ 
1!< (5 12 1 .Separatelv operated properties - profit 

19 (513) Dividend invome icost methodi 

20 (5141 Interest income I X - ''•> 
21 1 5 161 Income trom smkine and other funds 

(517) Relea.se ot premrims on tundeJ dehl 

(51X1 Reimbursement., received under contracts and aCTeements 

i?19i Miscellanei us in, ..me 1 3 , 5 " 25 
Income from aliiliated companies 5 19 

2 ^ Al Dividends lequitv methodi . 4 
2i. H1 Fquitv in undismhuted e.imincs t losses 28,043 15 LP< 

TOT,U OTHER INCONH .1 ires K, - 4 K . P « 4(..108 
2;' TOT.U, INCOME 1 Lines 15 ^ i 200.482 322.58 1 

Ml.Sf E L L A N E O l .s D E D I ( T I O N s F R O M I N C O M E 
29 i5 ' ' 4 i Expense of propertv used in other lhan earner operali,)n.s p 
M) (544i Miscellaneous taxes 

•> 1 
1 

(545) Separatelv operated prs-nerties - I oss 

n 549) ,Maintenance ot investment orcani?.Tioas 

33 550) Income transfened under conuacts and acreements 

,U 55 1 1 Miscellaneous income charees 5.r.l5 2,2S4 
.3 5 55,^) I ncollectible accounts 

Ml T O T . U .Ml.SCEl I ,ANEOf,S DEDI 'CTIONS 5.f,15 2,29- ! 
37 Income available tor fixed charees 1V4.86- 320,284 1 
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Road Initials OTC Year 2002 

210 - RESLLTS OF OPERA . IONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lint 

r,o. 

T 
1. 

; -̂ ross 
Check 

Itcni 
(a) 

Amouni for 
current year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 
(Cl 

(546 
FIXED CHARGES 

Interest on funded debt: 

38 (a) Fixed interest not in default ; 54.044 ! 02.893 
39 (b) Interest ir, default 

40 1547) Interest on unfunded debt 633 1.113 
41 (54,S) ,Amonization of discount on funded debt 452 423 
42 TOTAL FLXED CHARGES (Lines''8-41) 155.129 104.429 
43 Income After Fi, ed Charge (Line '7 -'.me42) 39.\38 215,855 

(546) 
OTH iR V>EDLCTIONS 

Interest on funded debt: 
44 (c) Contingent interest 

45 

1 

(55.-') 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQL T ITEMS 

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
46 Income (Less) ftom continuing operatums (before inc taxes) 39,738 215,855 

(556) 
PROVISIONS FOR INCO.ME TAXES 

Income taxe.s on ordinary income: 
47 * a) Federal income taxes (21,990) (9,365) 
48 * b) Sute income Uxes 1,029 (1 852> 
49 c) Other income taxes 4.988 1.633 
50 * (557) Provision tor deferred taxes 34.399 93.438 
51 TOTAL PROMSIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Lines 47 - ';2) 18,426 83.854 
52 Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus lme ̂ 1) 21,312 132.001 

53 

(560) 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Income or loss ft^om operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income 
0 f $ ) 

54 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income 
0 f $ ) 

55 Income Before Extraordinarv Items (Line 52 - S4) 21.3i: 1 P.,00\ 

56 (570) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

Extraordinary items (Net) 

57 (590) Income taxes on extraordinarv items 

58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinarv items 
59 TOI AL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lines 56 - ssi -

60 

(592) Cumulative efTect of changes in accounting pnnciples (less applicable income 
taxes of J ) 

61 Net income (loss) (lines 55 * 59 - 60) 21.31; 132.001 

62 * 
RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railwav operations 152.30- 2 "6.473 
63 * (556) ncome 'a.»es on ordinarv income (-) (15.9-3) i9.584) 
64 • (557) Provision for delened taxes (-1 .34.399 93.438 
65 ncome from leased road and equipment (-) 
66 ^rnt tor leased roud and equipment ( - i 1.982 1.964 
6/ Net railv ay operating income (loss) 135.86,-- 194,583 
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Schedule 220 Notes and Remarks 

Other credits to retamed eanurgs (line 5) represents a reclass of equity from colttmn (c) to column (b) followmg the sale 
ot the IC Teiminal Holdmg Companv and amounis related to Comprehensive Income, 

Other debits to retamed eammgs (hne 8) represents the ehminaUon of mtercompany balances. 

Dividends (lme I I column (c)) represents dividends or pavment̂  from afllliated compames and are reversed in cohimn (b) smce 
there IS no impact on consolidated retamed eammgs ui tuimiunoi smce 
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220 - RETAINED EAR.N1NGS 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified m accordance with the Uniform S\ stem 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 
3 Show m lmes 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income ta.\ consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4 Segregate m column (c) all a,nounts applicable to the equity m undistnbuted earmngs (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting, 

5, Lme 3 (lme 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree w ith lme 26. column (b). Schedule 210 The total of columns (b) and (c), lmes 
3 and 7. should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210 

6 Include m column (b) only amounts applicable to retamed eammgs exclusive of anv amounts included m column (c) 

Line 
No 

Cross 

Check 
item 

(ai 

Retamed 

Earmngs -

Unappropnated 
(b) 

Equity m Undistnbuted 
Earnings (Losses) of 
Aiflliated Compames 

(c) 
1 E^aliinces at begiruiinc of vear 62.459 192.915 

- I (601 5) Pn-.r perK>d adiustment to becinnini: retained eammcs _ 

3 • 

CREDITS 
• • 

(602) C redit balance transferred from mcome 5.122 16,190 
4 (603) AppropriaUons released -
5 (606) Other credits to retamed eammgs (14.9811 20.192 
6 TOTAI- CREDITS (9,859) 36.382 

7 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
8 (616) Other debits to retained earmncs (13.890) 13.890 
9 (620) Appropnation lor smkmc and other funds 47 

10 (6211 Appropnations for olher purposes 
11 ((i23) Dividends Common stock (.34.908) .34.908 
i? Preferred StcKk (1) _ 
13 TOTAL DEBITS (48.751) 48.798 
14 Net Increase (decrease i durmg vear (Lme 6 mmus Lme 13) 38.892 (12.416) 
15 * Balances at close ot vear (Lines 1. 2 and 14 i 101.351 180.499 
16 Balance from line 15 ( c i 180,499 N A 
17 (798) Total unappropnated retamed earmngs and equitv m 

undistnbuted iammgs (losses) of atTiliated compames 
at end of year 281,850 N/A 

18 

19 

20 

21 

(797) Total appropnated retained eammgs 

Credits durmg vear 47 s 

Debits durmg Near S 

Balance at close of vear 1 ,.363 S 

N/A 

23 

Amount ot assigned tederal mcome lax consequences 
Account 606 5 
Account 016 ^ 

N/A 

It any dividends have been declared r.n cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
begmmng of year and end of vear 
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> 
3 
C 

T3 
O 
3 

2.tO. CAPI I A I . STOC K 

PARTI . CAPITA!, STOCK 

(IXillars in Thousands) 

1 

3 

4 

DiscUne in column (a) Ihc particulars of Ihc various issues ol capital slock oflhe respondent, distinguishing separate issues of any general cliss. if difTerenl in any respect. 
Present in column (b) the par or staled value of each issue If none, so stale 

Disclose in columns (c). (d). (c). anf (0 Ihc required informalion concerning ihe number of shares authonzed. issued, in treasury, and outstanding for Ihe various issues. 

1 or purposes of Ihis report, capilal slock and other ecunlics arc cimsidcred lo be nominally issued when certilicales art «igncd and sealed and placed wilh Ihe proper olficer for sale and delivery or are 

pledged III olhcnvisc placed in some special fund nf lhc respondent Phcy are considered lo be aclualK issued when sold lo a bona fide purchaser who holds Ihem free from control by Ihe respondent All 

sccuriiics aiiually issued ,ind nol reacquired by or for Ihe rcspondeni are considered Io be actually outstanding. If reacquired by or for the respondent, and nol canceled or retired. Ihcy are considered lo 

be nominally outstanding 

N amber of Shares BiHik \ aiue al F.nd of Year 
1 ine 
No 

( lass of SliKk I'ar Value 
(b) 

(I'cr Share) 

Aulhonzcd 
(c) 

Issued 
(d) 

In treasury 
(e» 

Outstanding 
(0 

Outstanding 

Ig) 

In treasury 
(h) 

1 ( lass A Common slock - 1,0(10 99 . 99 I8,0<X) 
Class H Comm<in slock - 2,000 1,784 1,784 1,784.429 

4 
5 

() 
7 
S 
9 

10 lolal N/A 3,000 1,883 1,883 1.802,429 

PART I I . SIIMMARY Of CAPI TAI STOCK C H A N ( ; F . S O D R I N G V I AR 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

tt ie purpose of Ihis part is lo disclose capital slock changes dunng Ihe year 
Column (a) prescnis Ihe items lo be disclosed 
Columns (b). (d). and (0 require disclosure ofthe number of shares of preferred, common, and treasury slock applicable lo Ihe items In column (a). 
Columns (c). (e) and (g) rcuirc lhc I'lsclosure oflhe book value of preferred, common, and treasury slock 
Disclose in column (h) lhc addiiional paid in capital realized from changes in capilal slock dunng ihe year 
tinusual circumstances ansing from changes in capilal slock shall he fully explained in footnotes lo ihis schedule. 

I'rcfei.-cd Slock Common Slock Treasury Slwk Additional 
I IPC 
No 

Item 
(a) 

No of Shares 
(b) 

% Amouni 
(c) 

No of Shares 
(d) 

$ Amouni 
(e) 

No. of Shares 
(0 

S Amount 

(g) 
Capital $ 

(h) 

1 I ricginning llalancc 1,855 1,774,000 400,284 
12 
13 Issuance of mmmon slock 28 28,429 
14 
15 Increase in addiiional capil?! 3,458 
16 
17 Closing Balance - - 1,883 1,802,429 403,742 

1 By foolnole on page 17, stale Ihe purpose ol Ihe issue and authonty 
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Road Initials GTC Vear 7002 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give the mlormaiion as requested conceming the cash flow, during tfie vea.- Either the direct or indirect method can be used The direct method show, as its pnncipal 
components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees the sum of which is net cash flov. tV'-rn 
operating activ .ties Ttic indirect met.lod su.ts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the 
current period to reconcile it to net cash (low from operaung acuvities If direct method is used complete lines 1-41, indirect method complex Lies - 41 Cash for the 
purpose ot this scnedule shall mclude cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid mvesmients readiK convenible to known amounts of cash and so near 
their matuntN that thev present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates Information about all investing and financing activities which do 
not direoly affect cash shall be separatelv disclosed in foomotes to this schedule Tlies shall clearK relate the cash i if anv) and noncash aspects of transactions Examples 
01 noncash investing and transactions include convening debt to equitv, acquinng assets bv assuming directiv related liabilities, such as purchasmg a building bv incuning a 
mongage to the seller, obtaining an asset bv entering into a capital lease and exchanging noncash assets or liabiliues foi other noncash assets or liabiliues Some 
transactions are pan cash and pan no,.cash, onlv the cash portion shall be repotted directly m the statement of cash (low. Refer to FAS Statement No 9S Statement of 
C ash Flows, tor further details 

CASH FLOU S FROM OPERATING ACTT\TnES 
j i inc 

1 
Cross 
Check 

Description 
la) 

Cunent Yea' 
(b) 

Previous ^ ear 
(cl 

Line 

No 1 
1 i Cash received from operating revenues 1 

j - _ Dividends received from affiliates ~̂  1 
1 3 Interest received 3 
1 4 Other income 4 1 
1 5 Cash paid for operating expenses 5 I 
1 ^ Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 6 1 

Income taxes paid 7 1 
1 ^ Other - net g 1 

NET CASfl PROVIDED BV OPERATING ACTlVmES (lines 1 through 8) ^ 1 
RECONCILIATION OF NET [NCO.SfE TO NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPER.AnNG ACTT\TnES 

1 Line 

1 
Cross 
Check 

Description 
la) 

Cunent Vear 
lb) 

Previous 'V ear 
(c 1 see notes 

Line 1 
No 1 

income trom continuing operations : i . 3 i : 98.639 10 1 
ADJL ST.MENTS TO P^CONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPERATING ACTIVTTIES 

1 me 

13 

1£ 

'A 
17 
18 
19" 

Cross 
Check 

Depreciation and amonization expenses 

Description 
ia> 

j^ss^igami on M|e or disposal or tangible property and investments 

Increase (decrease) in provision tor Defened Income Taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (losses) of afTiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase^in materiajs and si-<plies and other cunent assets 
Increase (decreasel̂ n cunent liabilities other than debt 
Increase I decrease I in olher - net ~ 

Net cash provided from continuing opCTatiotis (lines 10 through 18) 
Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) bv reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinarv items 

NET CASH PROV IDED FROM OPERATING ACTP '̂TnES (lines 19 and 20) 

Cunent Vear Previous Year Line 
Ib l (C) No 1 

. I I 
150,650 f>8.203 12J 
34.39V 99.874 I3~1 

(28.043) (799) 14 
(97 | : 3 i 136.004 1 5 ] 
(3.331 ) 5.967 16 1 
b6.298 1109,668) 17 j 

1,244 (34.823) 18 j 
152.282 263.397 19 1 

- - To 1 
1 "̂ 2.282 263,397 2\ 1 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds trom sale ol propertv, net 
Capiui expenditures 

Net ctiange in temporary cash myestmenjs not qualifying as cash equivalents" 
Proceeds frorn salfrepavment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of jong-term investments and advances 
Net decreasejincreasei^in sinking and ottier special funds 
Other. ' net 
NET CASH fSED IN INVESTING ACTlVmES (lines 22 tVough 28) 

Cunent >ear 
(bl 

114 0391 
(206,559 

1 732 
»3 7X3 

5(JV 
(9.0771 

(193.65!) 

Previous Vear 
(cl 

(6,753) 

! 130,3931 

1 5 691 

(121,4551 

Line I 
No 

23 
T4~ 
25' 
If 

2i 
29" 

(Continued on next papei 
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240 STATE.MENT OF CASH FLOW'S (Concluded) 

(Dollan in Thousands i 

RoidlniUals GTC Year 2002 

Line 
No 

Crou 
Chick 

F̂ oceeds from issuance of lorg-term debi 
Prmcipal pav-ments of long-tetm debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock. 

C.\SH FLOWS FRO.M FINANCING ACmTTIES 

Descnpuon 

(») 

f îrchase pnce of acquinng Ueasun sUjck 
Cash dividends paid 
Other - net 

NTT CASH FRO.M FINANCING .ACTPVTriES (lines 30 through 3 5 i 
^"^T INCREASE (DECi^EASE I IN CASH AND CASH EQLTV ALE.STS 

(lines 21. 29. and 36) 
Cash and cash equivalenti at begirmine of vear 

CASH ANTI CASH EQLTV ALENTS AT ENT) OF \T.MI. (lines 37 and 381 

Fo.jUiotes To Schedule 
Cash paid dunng the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized i * 
Income taxes (netl 

' Only applies i f indirect method is adopted 

Current Y'ear 
(b) 

91.846 
(79.063 
28,429 

41.212 

(157) 
(5.840) 
(5.997) 

155.417 

Previous 'V ear 
(c) 

(12.991) 

4.58 
(106.395 

(650,056) 
580.000 

(171,869) 

(29.927) 

19.935 
(9.992) 

96.304 

11.837 

Lme 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

NOTES .ANT) REXtARKS 

L o o . .he fint year C^nd Tnmk corporation is filing a consolidated R1 for all US rail and rail-reUted companies, Pnor vear figures were developed for the 
Balance sheet and mcome sUtemcnt onlv, TTicrefore m schedule 240, the previous year represenu GTU' ^ ICRR can,h.„,H r ^ ^ ' ^ ^ 
last vear in theu mdividual RI reports ^ combmed figures, as each road reported 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule should mclude only data pertaining to railwav transportation services 
2. Carry oui calculations of lines 9. 10, 20. ind 21. to the nearest whole number 

Line 
No 

liem 
(al 

Source .•amount 
(b) 

Line 
No 

1 

CURRENT OPERATrNG ASSETS 

Interline and other balances (705) Schedule 200, Ime 5, cr l b 15.118 1 
Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, col b 23,809 1 

3 Other CO?) Note A 35,810 3 
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines 1 - 2 * 3 74,-3- 4 

5 

OPERATING REVENUE 

1 rUilwav operating revenue Schedule 210. line 13. col b 1,511.5''- 5 
6 Rent income Note B l i .239 6 
-? 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5*6 1,628,816 7 

8 Average dailv operating revenues Line 7 - 360 davs 4,524 8 
9 Days of operating revenue in current 

operating assets Line 4 - line 8 j 9 
' ( I Revenue delav diivs plus buffer Line 9 - 1 5 davs 32 10 

1 1 

CURRENT OPER.AT1NG LIABILITIES 

Interline and other balances (752) Schedule 200. line 31. col b 18,234 ! 1 
12 Audited accounis and wages pavable (753) Note A 28.845 12 

' • 
.Accounts pavable - olher (754) Note A 11.401 13 

14 Other taxes accrued(761 5) Note A 27,794 14 
1.̂  TOTAL CURRENT OPER.AT1NG LIABILITIES Sum of lines I I through 14 86.274 15 

16 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway operating expenses Schedule 210. line 14, col b 1.359.270 16 
P Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136. 137, 138, 213. 232. 3 P . col h 157.161 17 
IS Cash related operating expenses Line lb * line 6 - line 17 1,319,348 18 
19 Average daily expenditures Line 18 - 360 davs 3.665 19 
20 Days of operating expenses in cunent 

operating liabilities Line 15 - line 19 24 20 
2 j Days of working capital required Line 10- line 20(NoteCi 8 21 
~ i -> 

Cash working capital required Line 21 x line |9 29.320 22 
~i Cash and icmp<irary cash balance Sch-d. 200. line 1 - iine 2, col b 15.389) 23 
24 Ciisti workinu capital allowed Lesser of line 22 and Ime 23 15.389 i 24 

25 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

Total matenals <5c supplies ( 7121 Note .A 32.359 25 
26 Scrap and obsolete matenal included in account 712 Note A . 26 

Matenals and supplies held tor common earner 
purposes Line 25 - line 26 32.359 27 

1 1 OTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 - line 2^ 26,970 28 

NOTES 

(A) Use common camer portion only Common camer refers to railway transponalio î service 

(Bl Rent income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123. 127. 118, 129, 133, 134. 135. 208. 
210, 212, 227. 229. 231,312.314. and 316 Rent income is added to railway operating revsnues to produce 
total revenues Rent income is also added to total operating expen.ses to exclude the rent revenue items from 
operatmg expenses 

ICI If result IS negative, use zero 
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NOTES AND RE.MARKS 

.Schedule 310 

The deducuons to the WC IntemaUonal mvesunent (lme 11 column (h;) represent purchase pnce adjusUnents related 
to the acquisiuon of Wisconsm Central Transporuuon Corporation 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES .310. 310A 
1 Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances o* affiliated 

companies held by respondent al close of year Also, disclose the investments made. di.sposed of. and wnnen down dunng the year 
and the applicable dividends and inu-rest credited to mcome as a result of those investments They should exclude secunties issued or 
assumed by respondent For defimtion of aflfiliated companies, see the mles goveming Account No 721 "Invesunents and Advances 
Affiliated Companies", in the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Compames 

2 List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal oidrr 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Camers - active 
(2) Camers - inactive 
(3) Noncamers - active 
(4) Noncamers - ma ''vc 

(B) Bonds (mcluding U S venmicnt bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassification of classes (B). (C). (D) and (E) sliould be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent s investments m the secunties of other compames should be shown by symbol opposite the 
names of the issuing corporation, the symbols and industnal classification to be as follows; 

Symbol Kind Of Industry 

I Agnculture. forestry, and fisheries 
!1 Mining 
III Construction 
rv Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 
VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, commumcations. and other public utilities 
VIII Services 
IX Govemment 
X All other 

5 By camen,. as the term is used here, is meant compames owning or operating railroads, tacilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges. femes, 
umon depots, and other temunal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dimng cam. freight cats, express service and facilities, electnc 
railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other manne transportation equipmem. pipe lines (other than those for transportation 
of water), and other instnimentalities devoted to the transportation of pei^ns or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone compames 
are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone compames. telegraph companies, mimng companies, 
manufactunng compames. hotel compames. etc Purely holdmg companies are to be classed as noncamer compames. even though the 
secunties held by such compames are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by earners 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an orgamzation for operating property or administenng its financial affairs An 
inactive corporation is one which has been ptactically absortied m a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor 
admmistets its financial affairs If it mamtains an orgamzation it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and 
mainuining title to property or franchises, 

8 Combine, in one account, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000, 

9 Include investments m umncorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts noimally settled on a current basis, 

i 0 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent 

For afTiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportatior Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of 
control ofthe other controlling entities 
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310 lyv ESTMENTS A.ND .^VA.NCES AFI i L U T F D COMPANIES 

(IXillais m Thousands) 

1 Give particulars of investments m stocks, bonds, other secured obligaUons. ur,secured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated 

with respondent, trom accounts 715 (smkmg hmds), 716 (capiul funds •. 721 (mveslmenu and advances atTiliaud co.mpaiues), and 717 pother tunds), 

2 EnUnes in this schedule should be made m accordance with the delmitions and general instructions given on page 25. classifying the 
mvestments by means of letters figures, and symbols m columns (a). i. and (c), 

3 Indicate by means of an arhiu-ary mark m column (C) the obhgauon m support of which any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherw ise 
encumbered Give names and other important particulars ofsuch obligations m footnotes 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 

5 Enuies m column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidence of mdebtedness In case obligations ofthe same designauon 

mature senalls. the date m column (d) mav be reported as "Senally to " AbbreviaUons m common use m standard financial 

publications mav be used to cottserve space 

Lme Account Class K m d O f Name O f ls.sumg Company and also lien reference, i f aiiv Extent Of Line 
No, Number Nc Industry 1 mclude rate for prefened stocks and bonds) Control No 

(a) (b) (Cl (d) (e) 

1 721 , - \ - l VI I WC Canada Holdme Co (AJeoma Central Railwav ) IOO °o 1 
2 -21 A-1 Ml Peona and Pekm L mon Railwav Co 46 »o 
3 -21 . V l \ ' I1 Mississippi E.xport Railroad Co 36 ''-0 3 
4 -21 .A-l N'll Paducah & llimois Railroad Cc 33 'o 4 
s -21 .A-l M l The Belt Railwav Companv of Chicaeo 17 »„ 5 
6 -21 A - l \ l l Trailer Tram Companv (11 .\' Companv) 3 °o 6 

~ 
8 Sub Total 8 
9 9 
U- 10 
1 1 - 2 ! .A-3 .\ U C International 100% 11 
12 -21 A-3 V l l IC Railmanne too % 12 
1.1 -21 A-3 V l l !C Terminal Kcldine Co 100 % 13 
14 "21 A-3 \ - l CV Properties lOOO-o 14 
1* -21 .A-3 V l l Railease ,\sst^;iates L L C - Fa.tjierslup 100 »-o 15 
If. 16 

r .Vuft Total 17 

is 18 

19 I 19 
20 -21 F-1 VII Paducah and Illinois Railroad Co - ,\dvance 20 
21 721 L - l \T1 Terminal Raiiroad .Association cf St Louis - .Advance 21 
22 22 
; i Sub Total 23 
24 24 

s 25 
2( ( i r and Total 26 
2 " 27 
2S 28 
29 2'; 
3(' Rrronci l ja t ion to Schedule 2IMI 30 
31 31 
?2 Column 111 Lme 26 1 57,009 32 
3.5 Schedule 3 I i.',A Column (gi Line 2" 180,499 33 

U Total 337,508 34 
35 35 

Schedule 20( Column (hi Lme 16 337,508 36 
3- 37 
31< 38 
39 39 
4( 40 

Railroad Aiuiuarl Report R-I 



Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

3111 IWXSTME.NTS AND AJ)\'ANCES AFFILUTED CO.MPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

6 If anv ofthe compames mcluded m this schedule are controlled by respondent the peicenl of control should be shown m columr (e) In case 

any companv listed is controlled other than through artual ownerslup of .secunUes. give panicuiais m a footnote In case of jomt control, give names 

of other parties and particulars of control 

7 II any advances reporled are pledged, give paruculars m a footnote. 

8 Invesunents m companies m which neithir the onginai cost or p-esent equitv m total a.ssets arc less lhan S10,000 may be combmed m one figure 

9 ,Also mclude mvestmenls in umncorporated entiues such as lessee orgaiuz^uoiu (exclusive of amounts nonunallv settled on a current basis), 

10 This schedule should not mclude secunties issued or assumed bv respondent 

11, For affiliates which do nol report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control bv other entities 

bv foomotes 

Investments and .Advances 

Deductions (it Dividends or 

Lme Openmg .Additions other than sale. Closmg Disposed of .Adjustments mterest credited Lme 

No, Balance explam i Balance profit (loss) .Account 721 5 to mcome No 

(f ) (ei (hi 1 1 ! (k) (1) 
1 85.133 383 85,516 1 

-> 474 - 474 1 

3 - - - - 3 
4 401 - - 401 - 4 
5 708 - - -08 - 5 

6 643 - - 643 - 6 
7 

i 

8 8:SS9 SSS - 8T.742 - - - 8 

9 9 

10 10 

1 1 82.874 

• 
96.662 • 13,788) 11 

12 •'5.247 • 

• 
-5,247 12 

13 32.786 32.-86 . (876) - 13 

14 5.193 5,193 - 14 

l« 225 - - 225 15 

Ih 16 

| - 196.325 - 129.448 66.877 (876) - - 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 (',75 -

• 
675 20 

21 !.''15 - L - ' l 5 69 21 

22 
23 2.390 -

• 
2.S90 - - 69 23 

24 24 
25 25 

2(. 2S6.074 383 129.44H 15-.(M)9 (H76) 69 26 
2? 27 

28 28 

29 

3(! 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

U 34 

3^ 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

4(1 40 
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310 - INN E.STME\TS AND ,ADV.\.NCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
No 

Account 
Number 

(a) 

Class 
No 
(b) 

KindOt 
Industry 

(Ci 

Name Of Issumg Company and also lien relerence. if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(dl 

Extent Of 
Coisrol 

(el 

Lme 
No 

| ( i 

14 

16 

.11. 
' l 9 

21 

20 
21 

23 
24 

26 
27 

29 
30 

L 

33 

38 
39 
40 
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2'' 

310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPAMES - (Canrinued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

Investments and Advances 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

Line 
i No 
1 

Line 
No 

Opening 
Balance 

( f l 

Additions 

(P) 

Deductions lit 

other than sale, 

explain) 
(h) 

Closing 
Balance 

( l l 

Disposed cf 

profit (lossi 

(i> 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

Line 
i No 
1 

1 1 1 
1 

1 

4 4 
5 

N 

6 
6 

K 

0 
9 

0 
1(1 

1 1 
10 

1(1 

1 1 
1 1 

12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 1 
17 1 -
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 2 1 
1 1 

23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
1 1 

28 28 
29 29 
3(1 

30 
31 3 1 
12 32 
3̂ 3 3 

.̂ 4 34 
;,5 35 
36 3^ 
3" 3-
38 3̂  
39 10 
4 i i 

411 
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2002 ,3 1 

INSTRLCIIONS CONCERMNG RETURNS TO BF MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No 731. "Road and Equipment 
Property ", and .Account No "32. "Improvements on Leased Property" classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with the Uniform Svstem 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies The balances, by pnmary accounts, should, insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes 
made dunng the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (0. inclusive Column (g) should be the ne; of the amounts umns ic) through 
(f). Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) through (0. inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Acounts 
731 and 732 for the respective penods; if not. a full explanation should be made in ? foomote. 

2. In column (c). show disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping •'ew lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in Insmiction 2-1, :"Itcms to be charged" in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such 
Items. 

3. in column (d), show the cost ofa railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4 Columns (c) and (e) should include all enmes covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing 
other propeny. 

5. .All credits representing propeny sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (0-

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer. ad)ustment. or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the 
column in which the item as initially included Also, the transfer of pnor years aebits or credits from investment in road and equipment to 
operating expenses or other occounts. or vice versa, should be mcluded in the column applicable to cun-ent items of like nature. Each such 
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of SI00.000. 

If dunng the year an individual charge of S100.000 or more w as made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes", sUte the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a footnote 

8 Report on line 29. amounts not included in the pnmary road accounts The items reported shou'd be bneflv identified and explained under 
"Notes and Remarks." below. .Amounts should be reported on ihis line only under special circumsiances. usually after permission is 
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts 
reported. Respondents must noi make arbitrary changes to the pnnted smb or column headings without specific authonty from the Board. 

^. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a foomote the name ofthe vendor, the mileage acquired, and 
ihe date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fumish a statement ofthe amount included in 
each pnmary account representing such property acquired, refemng lo ti.r colunu. or columns in which the entnes appear 

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and bettemi-nts to property investment accounts as prtsvided for in 
Instruction 2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies state the amount used in a toomote. 
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.3.̂ 0. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQLIP.MENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Expenditures dunng Expenditures dunng 

Balance at the year for ongii al the year for purchase Line 

Line Cross beginning road Si equipment of existing lines. No 

No check Account of year & road extensions reorganizations, etc 

la) (b) (c) Id) • 

1 (21 Land for transponauon pjrtxises 1.20-.449 46.954 1 

(3) Grading 1.002,491 25.241 1 

3 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 273 - 3 

4 15) Tunnels and subways 168,763 4 

5 (61 Bndges, trestles, and culverts 1.153.366 7.6 }5 

6 ('') Elevated structures • 6 

7 (8) Ties 638,462 (5.357) 7 

H (9) Rail and other track matenal 1,796,890 6.318 8 

9 I I I ) Ballast 4t'1,624 (519) 9 

10 (13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 850 - 10 

11 (16) Statiorts and cffice buildings 70,056 (536) 11 

12 (I7i Roadwav buildings 4,-56 - 12 

13 (18) Water stations 1916 - 13 

14 (19) Fuel sutions 25,075 - 14 

15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 34,5';3 209 15 

16 (22) Storage warehouses 94 16 

17 (23) Whanes and docks 22 - 17 

18 i24) Coal and ore wharves 9,551 (312) 18 

19 (25) TOFC COFC terminals 24,855 (18) 19 

20 (26) Communication sysiems 74,982 (611) 20 

21 (27) S.gnals and interlockers 130.973 527 21 

(29) Power plants 130 -
1 3 1) Power-iransmission svstems 1.-83 - 23 

24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 6 , 6 | 7 666 24 

25 (3^) Roadwav machines 4-,535 (212) 25 

26 (39) Publu imprnvmentv - Construction 26,"58 - 26 

-> — (44) Shop machi.ierv 25.2-2 (257) 27 

28 (45) Power-plant machinerv 548 

• 
28 

29 Other 1 specify and explain) 29 

3'| TOTAL EXPENDITl RES FOR ROAD 6,935,644 - 79,728 30 

'1 1 52 1 Locomotives 233,106 i3,814) 31 

(531 hreighi-train cars 52*̂ .681 (1.731 1 32 

1 54) Passenger-train cars 48 33 

34 (55i Hii'hway revenue equipment 2.320 - 34 

1 56 i f loatini! equipmeni 35 

36 Work equipment 524 (91 ) 36 

1 - (58) Miscellaneous equipment ".2-1 ( 1461 3:-

is 1 591 C\>mputer systems and word processing equipment 41,035 (1991 38 

TO TOTAL EXPENDITl RES FOR EQL IPMENT K3(\,'3». - (5,933) ^9 

4(1 176) Interest dunng construction 2,1 13 40 

41 (80) Other elements of invcsimcni ; ,863 41 

42 19(1) Cunstruclion in progress 1 ';,(i9o 

• 
42 

43 GRAND TOTAL ",785,1146 - 73.795 43 

* Column (d) represents purchase pnce adjustments related to the acquisition of Wisconsin Cenlral Transportation Corporation 
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.130. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQLTPMENT AND IMPROV EMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 

No 

Cross 

check 

Expenditures for additions 

dunng the year 

(e) 

Credits for property retired 

dunng the year 

(f> 

Net changes 

dunng the year 

(g> 

Balance at 

close of year 

(h) 

Line 

No. 

1 1 562 9.508 38,008 1.245.457 1 

-* 3 -,586 13 32.814 1.035.305 2 

3 4 - 273 3 

4 - 168,763 4 

6 31.187 1.547 37.275 1,190.641 5 

6 7 - - - - 6 
7 ,y 35.967 5.869 24.741 663.203 7 

8 9 69.689 5.871 70.136 1.867.026 8 

9 1 I 18,142 4.107 13.516 495.140 9 

10 13 188 - 188 1.038 10 

1 16 980 - 444 70.500 11 

12 r 1.308 4 1.304 6.060 12 

i ; ; 18 - - - 1.916 13 

14 19 266 113 153 25,228 14 

15 20 i . r79 146 1.242 35.795 15 

16 11 - - - 94 16 

17 23 - - - 22 17 

18 24 511 199 9.750 18 

19 25 537 4 515 25.370 19 

20 26 1.002 - 391 75,373 20 

21 -T.109 361 7,365 138,338 21 

22 29 -

• 
- 130 22 

23 3 1 39 39 1,822 23 

24 35 40 - 706 7.323 24 

25 3" 1,444 3 1.229 48.764 25 

2t 39 6.531 38 6,493 33.251 26 

2" 44 152 33 (138) 25.134 27 

28 4< - 548 28 

2'J - - - 29 

30 ;o4 509 2 " , 6 l : 236.620 7.172.264 30 

31 52 8.598 4,398 386 233.492 31 

53 10,8-9 I , ( | I8 8.130 537,81 1 32 

33 54 48 447 33 

34 5-> 4-0 4-0 2.790 34 

3v 56 - - 35 

36 5" 89- 66 740 17.264 36 

; - 58 2"- 3 8'" - 358 37 

38 59 0 "2 9.()()() (8.2671 32,768 38 

39 22,009 14,482 1,594 83'..930 39 

40 76 - - 2.113 40 

41 -7,80 - - 1.863 41 

42 90 2.225 1613) 2.838 17.928 42 

43 208.7-3 41.486 241,052 8.026.098 43 
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-332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES • ROAD AND EgtlPMENT OWNED AND LSED AND L E T S E T F ^ O M OTHERS^ 
• , (Dollars in Thousands) 

. . r U e c . . ^ an. 30 an. 3, of the- columns .how co.pos.Ie p „ . » „ , tor .1, ro . . an. „ ^ „ , , , . j , 

charges dn,.,op«l by ih . u « of ihc ,ulhor.«l ra,„ „ „ y c h « „ « ,;, ^ „ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Al, leas.! propenics m . , 6c combine, and one co.posiie ra.e co.pu.ed for each pr^.r> accouni, or a separ̂ .e Kbedu.e ™.,v be uiCuded for each such propem 

bo. . c o . u ™ . , e ) . , f ) „ d ^ c l a u , p p , . c a b , e . o t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ .^ . : - H .00, 3, 12-00, ,t I-1,1.00. ,„ ,-OO: ,1 .:2.00 a n . , , . , ^ „c.u..,e 
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335. ACCl Ml LATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQl IPMENT OWNED AND I SED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required infonnation regarding credits and debits to Account No 735." Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipment Propertv" 
dunng the vear relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting 
rents are included m the "Lease Rentals - Credit - Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equipment" accounts Exclude anv entnes Ior 
depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resultmg rents are included in "Lease Rental - Debit - Equipment" accounis and 
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 for accumulated depreciation lo road and equipment owned and leased to othere), 
2 If any data are included m columns (d) or (f), explam the enines in detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be dcMgnatcd Dr 
4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges tc operating expenses, a full explanation shouki 
be given 
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed amortization paigram olher than for defense pmiects on lmes 29 and 39 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(.11 

Balance 
al 

beginnmg 
of year 

I b l 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng the vear 
DEBITS TO RESERV E 

Dunng the vear 
Line 
No 

Lme 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(.11 

Balance 
al 

beginnmg 
of year 

I b l 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

1 c : 

Other 
Credits 

Retirements 

l e i 

Other 
Debus 

( f l 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 

(el 

Line 
No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 5-,375 8.806 13 164 66.(KU 1 
(41 Other. nyhi-<'Iwa;, espeniiurcs. 166 _ 168 1 

3 (5i funnels and subwavs 22.fM() 24.830 3 
4 (M Bndges. rre.vlles and culvert.'. -6,970 I-.94X i ,547 6.520 86,851 4 
5 i " i Flcvated strucaires - - - - _ _ 5 
0 (81 Ties 145.941 16.8^6 - 6.0H) 5.454 151,353 6 
1 (9i Rail and other track maien î 213.753 45.""M 9,-'6() 14,114 243,104 7 
8 1111 Ballasi 85,971 12.462 2,623 3,658 92,152 8 
9 ( I ' l Fences, snow sheds and sifms 72'' (47) _ 676 9 
10 (16) Slaiion and ofTtce building,'- 1 i .492 1.838 - 51 13,279 10 
1 I (1") Roadwav buildings 82- 171 4 416 578 11 
12 (IHl Waler stalinns 265 85 . _ 350 12 
13 119i fuel siaiion> LI43 . .005 113 i46 1.889 13 
14 (2iii Shops and enginehouses 12.831 1.096 147 13,205 14 
15 (221 Slorage warehouses S3 1 1 - 94 15 
16 (2,^' VMiarve.̂  and docks 8 (1.515) - (!.507) 16 
I " (2411 ,ial and ore wharves 3,1.36 1.389 - 4.525 17 
18 (25 1 TOFC COF( terminal:. 10.626 786 - 4 1 1,40) 18 

(26) ( ommunKalion svslcnis 15,170 2.-83 _ 95 I-.858 19 
20 ( - " i Signals and inlerlockers 2s ,^2 2.507 359 645 30,445 20 
21 (2vi f'owcr plants 69 3 _ 72 21 

(,'11 Power-transmission svsiems 1,029 38 - - _ 1.067 22 

•> 
( ' Miscellaneous structures 273 28 301 23 

2- f ' ~ l Roadwav machines 16.215 2.139 - 3 s 18.343 24 
25 ( P u b l i c imprpvements-C onstructinn 1 1.6<)3 1.386 148 38 366 12.793 25 
26 (44i Shop machinery • 8.092 ^07 33 _ 8.766 26 

(451 Power-plani machinerv 454 10 - - _ 464 27 
28 .All olher road accounis - - - _ 28 
29 Amonizaiion ( Adiustments 1 (96.096) 3,1 ''9 - _ (92,917) 29 
30 TOTAI ROAD 629.161 122,19^ 4.908 22.903 32.219 706.144 30 

.'1 
I Ol IPMbM 

(521 I ocomolives 5 .̂.542 S,8-() -.588 3.891 6-. 109 31 
32 1 s'M I reighi rrain car̂  i -(',-62 1 0,^)8 75 i . o i - IS6.-28 32 
13 (^4i Passer.ger-(rain cars - (1) - (1) 33 
U (^^iHighwiiv revenue equipnien: i ^v) 209 - 359 34 
I N ( • ' • I f lojiing equipment - 597 - - 59- 35 
36 (S"! Work equipmeni 4,S25 -KM - 66 _ 5.548 36 
3- (5MI Miscellaneous equipment 5.252 423 - - 5,6''5 37 
38 1 '̂ 'Ji ( ompuler svsiems and word -•,-.632 ^,-8S 'J.IKK) 3 1,420 3S 

processinf! eqijipmcnl 

3'J -Xmoni/jihH, Adiusimenis - - - _ 39 
411 I 1 TOIAI K.ll'IP'MfNT 2-.-, 16,3 34,583 3.663 : 3,974 - 29-.435 40 
41 GRAND TOI A! 902..324 156,-80 !,-,5"'l -6,S''- 32.21^ 1,003,579 41 

• To be reported with equipment expenses rather than V\ i S expenses 

k j i i r ; i , id Annual Report K 



36 Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

339. ACCRUED LIABILITV - LEASED PROPERTV 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required infonnation relating to credits and debits of Accouni 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property", dunng the year 
concerning road and equipment leased from others 

: In column (c) enter amounis charged to operaung expenses In column (e). enter debiu lo account ansmg from rtnrements In column (0. 
enter amounts paid to lessor 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should Ix fully explained 

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road aod equipment propertv represents 5*/. or less of toul property owned and used 

5 1; settlement for depreciauon is made cunirnilv between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to A':couni No 772 are made by ihe 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the vear Dunnp the vear 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
check 

Account Balance 
at 

f>egiiming 
Charges to 
operating 

Other 
credits 

Retirements Olher 
debits 

Balance 
at close 

of 

Line 
No. 

(a) 
of year 

( b l 

expenses 
(cl (d) le) (f) 

year 
(e) 

ROAD 
1 (3) Grading 1 
- i4i Other, nght-of-wav expenses 1 

3 (51 Turmels and subwavs 3 
4 i6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 4 
5 5 
6 (81 Ties 6 

(9) Rail and other track matenal NIL 7 
8 ( I I ) Ballast 8 
9 (1 -M Fences, snov* sheds, and signs 9 
10 (16) Stations and office buildings 10 
1 1 ( P I Roadwav buildings 1 1 
12 1181 Water stations 12 
13 119i Fuel stations 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Slorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 16 
1" (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC COFC temunals IS 
19 (26) Commumcation svstems 19 
20 127) Signals and interlockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 

(3 1 1 Power transmi-ssion svsiems 22 
2 ^ (35) .Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (3-i Roadwav machines 24 
25 (39) Public impnivements-Construction 25 
26 (44i Shop machinerv* 26 

i45i Power-planl machinerv 27 
28 All olher road accounts 28 
29 Amortization (.Adiustments) 29 
30 TOTAL ROAD 

30 
EQUIPMENT 

31 1 52) Locomotives 
i\ 

1 53) Freight-train cars 32 
33 (54) Passeneer-train cars 33 
."'4 1 55 1 Hiehwav revenue equipme.Tt 34 

1 561 F loatinp equipmeni 35 
,•6 (5"'! Work equipment 36 
3" (58) Miscellaneous equipment 37 

(59) Computet svsiems and word 
38 processing equipment 38 
-' ' Amortization Adiustments 39 
40 TOTAL EOL IPMENT 

40 
41 GRAND TOTAL 41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials GTC Year 2002 37 
340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQl IPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars m thousandsi 
1 Show in column lb) for each pnraarv account the depreciation base used m computuig the depreciation charges for the month ol Januarv. and in 

column (c) show the depreciation base used in computmg the depreciation charges for the month of December, m column id) show the comixisite rates 
used m computing the depreciation charges f or the monlh of December, and on lmes 30 and 40 of these colunms show the composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respecuvely. ascertamed bv applymg the pnmary account comi>osite rates lo the depreciation base used m computmg the 
charges for December and dividmg tbe total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month This schedule should mclude only improvements 
to leased property charged to account 732. "Improvements on Leased Protierty" The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise 
authonzed by the Board, except lhat where the use of component rates has been authorized, the comjxjsite rates lo be shown for the respiective pnmary 
accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates If any changes m rates were effective dunng 
the vear. give full panieular^ m a foomote 

2 All improvements to leased prorierties may be combmed and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be 
mcluded for each such profierty 

3 If depreciauon accruals have been discontinued for anv account, the depreciation base should be reixined. nevertheless, in suptiort of depreciation 
reserves Authonty for the discontinuance ot accruals should be showTi ui a foomote indicatuig the accountis) affected 

4 Disclosures m the respective scctiotis ofthis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased firom others 
represents less than 5% ofthe total road owned ot lotal eijuipment owned, restiecuvely However, line 41. Grand Toul. should be completed 

Lme 

No Account 
(a) 

Depreciation Base .Annual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

Lme 

No Lme 

No Account 
(a) 

Begmnmg 
of year 

(b) 

Close 
of year 

(c; 

.Annual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

Lme 

No 

I 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 1 

-1 (4) Other neht-of-wav expendiwres 
3 (5) )' unncis and subw avs 3 
4 (6) Bndees trestles & culverts 4 
> (7) Elevated structures 5 
6 (8) 1 les 6 

(9| Raii & ether track matenal 7 
X ( ID Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snov* sheds ic signs 9 
10 (16) Station i office buildings 10 
I I (171 Rnadwav buildings 11 
12 (18) Water suitioiis 12 
13 (|9i Fuel sutions 13 
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 
15 1221 Slorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves ic docks 16 
1" (24) ( oal i ; ore wharves 17 
IS (25) 1 OFC COFC terminals 18 
19 (26) Communication svstems Not Applicable: 5% Rule 19 
20 (27) SI, nals iSc interlockers 20 
21 (29) Power plants 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission svstems 22 
23 (35i Miscellaneous structures 23 
24 (3-) Roadwav machines 24 
25 (39) Public improvements-const 25 
26 i44i Shop machinerv * 26 

i45i Power-plant machinerv 27 
2K All other road accounis 28 
29 Amonizalion (adiustment,' • 29 
30 l O I A l ROAD 30 

31 

FOl'lPMFNI 

(52 1 I ocomotives 31 
12 ( 53 i Freieht-train cars 32 
33 (54i Passeneer-train cars 33 
34 (55i Hiphwav revenue equipment 34 
35 (56i Floatinc equipmeni 35 
36 i5-) Work equipment 36 
3" (58i Miscellaneous equipment 37 
38 (59) ( oinputer sv stems A: WP eq jip 38 
39 Amortizauon iadiustments i 39 
40 TOTAI F(,)(TPMFNI 40 
4i ; GRAND U)!A1 1 S,-25 IS."25 41 

* To be repoirted with equipment expenses rather lhan W & S expenses 
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-42. AC( LMLLATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROV EMENTS TO ROAD A.ND EQCIPMENT L E A S E D T R O M Ol H ^ R " 
( Dollars in Thousands i 

' f Z o l h '^^""^ ^"'^ ̂ ' ' '^"^ "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on Leased Prooem" 

TX:nZ:^Tsi^^^^^^^ 
' I T L T ' " T " ' "Other credits- or column (f) "Other debits", state the facts occasiomng such entnes on page 39 A 

debit balance m columr. (b) or (g) tor .my pnmary accoum should be shown m parenthesis or designated "Dr" 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to he reserve as shown m colum. (c, and the charges to operatmg expenses should be fullv explained on page 3« 

4 Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve ansmg from retirement. These debits should not exceed investment, etc 

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be o m m ^ if either toul road leased from other, or lotal equipment leased fh,m 
othe. represents less than 5% ot total road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively. However, l.ne 39 Grand To J,Th"!.ldT!omp1e.ed 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(hi 

(4) Olher nghl-cf-way expendimres 
(5) Turmels and subwavs 
(6) Bndges, trestles &. culverts 

C'harges to 
operating 
expenses 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

( I I I Ballast 

12 
13 

Not .Applicable: 5% Rule 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission svsiem.s 
i35) Miscellaneous structures 

24 

26 

29 TOTAL ROAD 
E ( ; L 1 P M E N T 

152) Locomotives 

33 
''4) Passeneer-train car̂  

32 

.•<4 
34 

36 

37 
38 
39 

To be reported with equipment expenses rather lhan W & S expenses. 
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350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND R.\TES - ROAD AND EQLIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

L This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts ofthe respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included in .Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21 OO, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00 responaem and the rem 

^nd'oeoel '" '^* '"'^ ' l ^ - f'^' ' ^ ' ^ P'""^'^ rfcpreciation base used in computing the depreciation • ir the months of JanuaI^ 
: ^ i - h are nn^- ' ' ^ ^ P " ' ^ " ' ^ ^'^"'P'"^"' ^^"^^ 'he respondent but leased fo oihet, the dcprec.a lonTha^es or 

responden. If he base for road is other than the ongmal cost or estimated ongmal cost as found bv the Boanl s Office of Ecot.omic and 
Environmental Aiia ysis, brought to a cunent date by the respondent from its Order No 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value 
for equipment, a tuli explanation should be given 

cnro r̂Jls T ' " ™ ' M' " T T " ' " ^ d e p r e c i a t i o n fo. December and on lines 29 and 38 ofthis column show the 
d 3 P^l^'-^-^'^ ^'1 ™ad and equipmem accounts, respectively, ascertamed by applying the pnmary accounis composite rates to the 
depieciatioi, base used ,o compute the depreciation for December and drviding the toul also computed by the depreciation base 

4 If depreciation accnials have been disconimued for any account, the deprecation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of 
depreciation reserves Authonty for the discominuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating the effected account(s) 

o l h L renreTT,'" ' T ' T " T " " " : ™- ' ' ' ' " ^ " ' ^ " ^ ̂  '̂̂ '̂P'̂ ient leased to 
others represents less than 5% of toul road owned or toul equipmem owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Toul, should be completed 

1 • 

15 

2i^ 

26 

28 

3^ 

37 

38 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

ROAD 
(3 I Grading 

5 I Tunnels and subwavs 

' Elevated structures 
(K, Ties 

i9i Rail &. other track matenal 

l6i Suiion Ai olTicc Puiidin^-

( r ' Roadwav huildinps 
I 8 ) Water stations 
I 9| Fuel station.s 

22 I Storage warehouses 
23) Whar^cs i dock,s 
24 I Coal Si ore wharves 

, 291 Power plants 

' 1 I Power-ininsmission svsiems 

Public impp'vements-cnnsl 
(44 Shop machinery 
(4<; 

T< AL ROAD 

(52i I . 
.'LTPMENI 

motives 
i 5 3 i F l ni-train cars 
(541 P., .cier-train cars 
( 55 1 Hit:!'-• jy revenue equipment 
(56iFlodS i equipmeni 

Wort 
581 M ISC,' 

591 Comt ,: ' ••ystcms and word 
p-iKC--- ,'quipment 

l i TAL ! ' (PMENT 

tRAN. •>TAL 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

Aimual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
.d) 

13 
14 

15 
16 

19 

21 

26 

28 

33 

36 
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Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands' 

1 This schedule is lo be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735. "Accumulated Depreciation - Road Equipment Prot5erty". dunng the vear relating to road 
and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are nol includible in operating expenses ofthe respondent (See schedule 33u 
tor the reserv e relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent / 

3 If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column if) "Other debits", sute the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 \ 
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for anv pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr" 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule mav be ommed if either toul road leased to others or toul equipment lea.sed to 
others represents less than 5°/o of total road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively However, line 39. Grand Toul. should be completed 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunne the vear 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

Id) 

Retire-
m;nts 

(e) 

Other 
aebits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of yeir 

(E) 

Line 
No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 1 

- (4) Other n.Eht-of-wav expenditures 2 
5 ! 5 1 Tunnels and subwav s 
4 (6i Bndges. trestles &. culverts 4 
5 1 - 1 Elevated structures s 
6 18) Tles 6 

(9) Rail i other track matenal 
8 ( I D Balla.st 
9 1 1 3 1 Fences snow sheds i signs 9 
1(1 Sution Si office buildings Ui 
I 1 ! !"') Roadwav buildings 
12 1 1 8 1 Waier sutions 12 I 1 3 1 1 9 ) Fuel sutions INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 335 13 1 
14 |2()| Shops li: enginehouses 14 
1,̂  1 22 1 Storaee warehouses 15 
16 (23 1 Wharves & docks 16 
r |24) Coal &. ore wharves I " 
1 ^ '2<i TOFC COFC lenninals 18 
19 (261 Communication svstems 19 
20 (2- | Si.itnals & interlockers 20 
- i 1291 Pc.w er plants 21 

1 3 1 1 Power-transmission svstems 
21 (35 1 Miscclbneous structures 23 
24 1 3" 1 Roadwav machine> 24 
25 (39i Public improvements-const 25 
26 (44 1 Shop machinerv * 26 
- " i45i Power-plant machlncr^ 2-
2 H All (ilher roao accounts 28 
" H i ^OTAl ROAD 2̂ ^ 

30 
EQLIPMENT 

(521 Locomotives 30 
31 (53! Frcighi-irjin car- 31 

' 54 1 Passcnger-train cars 32 
! ,'-5! Hiphwav revenue cguipmcnl 33 

"4 '5 ' ' i Floalini; equipmeni 34 
1 s' 1 Work equipment 3< 

I t ; Miscellaneous equipment V-
591 C (imputer svsiems and word 

processing equipmtnt 
\y TOTAL FOCI PMENT 

i 38 
' I , (iR.AND TOTAL 1 i 3 s, 

• To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W'&S expenses 
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42 
Road Ini ials GTC "t ear 200.-

3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE ,hy C. mp.ny) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

of nrTn!."^ " T ' T " ' ' TvT" '* ' ' " ' ' ^ " ^ transportation service at the close ofthe year This mvesmtent represents u . aggrega-e 

ACC ur^3 rRoa°d ^TF '""",1 " 1 " " - f ^ - " - — ^-'^ P-P^«>' -lude^a) uivesunei: rer«rt d tr. 
,^ niK V . 1 ' ^ " ' T • — ""P^"^^'"^"'^ ° " ' " ^ d Property" of res^ndent, less anv 731 or 732 prop^rn leased 
o outers for their exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (mcludmg equipment or other railway prop^nv covered bv the contrac , £ " ^ , 1 n f 

companies 731 or 73 property (mcludmg operatmg and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive tse or conm.l o f r .ads 
^a ks. or bndges, mcluding equipment or olher nilway property covered by the contract) This excludes leased equipment from 
railroads under separate disimc. contracts and the invesmient of olher camen m property jomtiv used bv rj,e respondLl 

or " o t T t h e r ' - l e t d p^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ ^ • — ^ P ^ P - - ^ - p - m y , 

! J ^ ? H ' " " ^ " ' ' ' ' ' " ' " " " " ' ^ '^^P"""'"' ' ^ ^ ^""-P-"'" *hose enure properties 

and othen O). portions ot vvhose propertv are used m transportation service of respondent Show a toul for each class of companv ui 
columns (d. and ,e, Then show, as deductions d.U. for transportation property leased to camers and others 

4 In column (c), Ime-haul camers report the miles of road used m Ime-haul service Report miles m whole numbers 

o f ' n ro^ r " n f 1 " " * " ' ' . ' 1 " " ' " ° " ° ' ' ^ ° " ' P ' ^ ' ° " ^ ^ - ^ appear m column (b, Values 
I s e Z ^ a T " , ' T ' / " " " ' " ^ " ^" ' "^ ' "" '^ ' ° ' ^ ' ' ^ - " - •^ bv the ownersTn th ir r ^ 4 
If eparate value IS not available, an explanaUon should be provided Differences between amounts show, m column (dl ofthis schedule 'nd 
colutnn (C). lme 24. on the asse. side ofthe general balance sheet of each mdividual railway should be explamed in a oomo« B ^ k va lu s 
uichi ed m Accounts "31 and 732 of the owner should be reported m column ,d, m reference to the mvestmeni of r e Z ^ Z t m " c ™ of the 
ow^er unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Methods of estunalmg (by capiulizing renuls at 6 pereent oTotherl^TseTvre of p r o L v o-
pnvate owners, or portions of property of other earners, should be explamed, omerwise) value of property o. 

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amon^^^^^ , 
7 dia. IS applicable to the propertv of the camen whose names are listed m column (b) regardless of w here the reser;es' .6 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILW AY PROPERTY USED IN TRA.NSPORTATION SERVICE (B> Property Account) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (ei give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment a» the close ofthe year in property of respondent and each 
group or class of compames and properties 

2 The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and properties on Line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for 
each class of company and property shown in Schedule 352A Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent ofthe pnmary property 
accounis separately for each company or propertv included in this schedule 

3 Report on line 29 amounts representing capiulizaiion of renuls for leased property based on 6 percent per year where propcity is not classified 
by accounb by noncamer ownen. or where cost of property leased from other camers is not ascertainable Identify non-camer ownctrs, and 
bnefly explain on page 39 the methods of estimating value of property on noncamen or property of other camen 

4 Report on line 30 amounts not includible m the accounts shown, or in line 29, The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained 
Also included here those items aher permission is obuined from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference to such authonty 
should be made when explaining amounts reported Respondents m.usi not make arbitrary changes lo the pnnted smb or column headings without 
specific authonty from the Board 

Line Cross Account Responden 1 Lessor Inactive (propne­ Other leased Line 
No check 1 Railroads tary companies) properties No 

(a) lb) IC) (dl le) 
1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 1.245.457 I 

(31 Grading 1.035.305 -1 

(4) Other, nghl-of-wav expenditures 273 3 
4 (5) Turmels and subwavs 168.763 4 
5 (6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 1.190.641 5 
6 (7) Elevated structures - 6 

(8)Ties 663.203 -
8 (9i Rail and other track matenal 1.867.026 8 
9 111 1 Bal!a.st 495,140 9 
10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 1,038 10 
1 1 (16) Sution and office buildings 70.500 1 1 
12 (17) Roadwav buildings 6.0b0 12 
| 3 (18) Water sutions 1.916 13 
14 (19) Fuel sutions 25.228 14 
15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 35.795 15 
16 (22) Storage warehouses 94 16 

r (23) W harves and docks 11 r 
IS (24) Coal and ore wharves 9,750 18 
| 9 (25) TOFC COFC temunals 25.370 19 
10 (26) Commuii:cation svstems 75.373 20 

I (27) Signals and interlockers 138.338 21 
1 1 (29) Powt-rlants 130 
23 (311 Power-transmission svstems 1.822 23 
24 (35) Miscellaneous structures 7,323 24 
25 (37i Roadwav machines 48,764 25 
26 (39) Public improvement>-Consiruction 33,251 26 
— (44) Shop machinery 25.134 2-

28 (45) Power-plant machinerv 548 28 
29 Leased property icapiulized renuls) - 29 
30 Olherispecity and explain) ac Other exp-General - 30 
31 TOTAL ROAD -,172,264 - 31 
32 (521 Lrcomotives 233,492 > 
33 (53 i Fn ight-train can 537.811 33 
34 ( 54) Pas-enger train can 447 34 
35 (55) Hii'hway revenue equipment 2,•'9(1 
36 (56) Flratmg equipment - 36 
1 - (57) Wf rk equipment 17.264 37 
38 (58) Miscellaneous equipinent 7.358 38 
39 (59) Computer systems and WP equipment 32,768 39 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 831.930 40 
41 (76) Interest dunng construction 2,113 41 
42 (801 Other elements of investment 1.863 42 
43 (90) Construction work in progress 17,928 43 
44 GRAND TOTAL »,i)26.()08 - - - 44 
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INSI R L ( 1 IONS ( ONCERNINf; RE 11 RNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross Checks 

.Schedule 410 Srhcdiile 210 Schedule 410 Schedule 412 
1 ine 620, column (h) 
1 ine 620. column ((3 
1 me 620 column (g) 

~ Line 14, column (b) 
1 inc 14. column (d) 

= 1 ine 14. column (e) 

Schedulo 414 

Lines 136 through 138 column (f) 
l ines 118 through 123, and 130 
through 135 column (f) 

Line 29 column (b) 

Line 29, column (c) 

Schedule 415 
1 ine 231, column (f) 
1 ine 230. column (f) 

Line 19, columns (h) through (d) 
Line 19, columns le) through (g) 

.Schedule 417 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) 
1 . es 226, 227, column (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Lines 5, 38, column (0 
Lines 24, 39, coluinn (0 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (0 

Schedule 414 
1 ine 507, column (1) 
l ine 508. column (f) 
1 me 509, column (f) 
1 inc 510, column (f) 
l ine 511, column (0 
1 me 512. column (f) 
Line 513, column (f) 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line 515. column (f) 
I ine 516. column (0 
1 inc 517. coluinn (f) 

1 ine 1. column (i) 
1 ine 2. column (j) 
Line 3, column (i) 
I ine 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 

= Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9. column (j) 
Line 10, column (i) 
1 ine 1 1, column f j ) 

Line 213, column (0 
Line 232, column (0 
Line 317. column (0 

Minus Line 24, columns (b) ihrou.eh (d) 
plus Line 24, columns (e) through (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, colun:ns (c) and (d) 
1 ines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, 
columns (c) and (d) 

Schedule 210 
Lines 202. 203. 216. column (f) equal 

to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed Line 216. column (0 

1 mes 5, 38, columns (b) 

Line 4, column (b) 1 ine 47, column (b) 

Lines 221. 222. 235, column (f) equal 
to or greater th.'-n. but vanance cannot 
exceed Line 235, column (0 

Lines 302 Ihrough 307 and 320, column (0 
equal lo or greater than, but variance 
.;ann<n exceed Line 320, column (0 

Lines 24, 39, columns (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. 40. 41 column (b) 

I 



410. RAII WAN (?PKKA I I N ( ; E.XI ENSF.S 

I Dollars in tlimisamls) 

mc 
No 

H 

12̂  
16 

( russ 

(heck 
Name of railway operating expense .iccininl 

(a) 

WAY ANI) S IRI I f I URI S 

M i M I N I S I R A I I O N 

I rack 

Hndge and Huildii,e 

Signal 

( (mininiiiciitiiin 

()!licr 

REPAIR ANI) MAIN I l NANC i ; 

RiKidway - Running 

Roadwav - Switchinc 

lunncis and Subwavs Running 

liiniicis ,nnd Subwavs - Switcliinc 

Bridges .md Culverts - Riinnmp 

Bridges and Culverts - Swilching 

I ICS - Running 

I ies - Swilching 

Rail and other frack material - Running 

Rail and other track malenal - Swilching 

Ballast - Running 

Salaries 

& Wages 

(h) 

1.507 

i i 

1x7 
.1362 

19.355 

1.143 

.558 

K8 

2.279 

76 

Materials, fools, 

supplies, fuels 

A lubncants 

(c) 

Purchased 

services 

(dl 

I.2II 

94 

821 

135 

316 

2.357 

18 

289 

15 

609 

40 

I 

Aim 
90 

705 

201 

294 

[JW 
379 

2.248 

1,876 

330 

28 

13 

1.680 

28 

< icneral 

(c) 

1.530 

367 

197 

41 

255 

732 

10 

85 

J9 

I 
35 

lolal 

freight 

expense 

(0 

4,953 

904 

1,837 

2,267 

4,312 

24,69? 

3,047 

3,262 

160 

17 

4,603 

Ml 

Passenger Total 

(h) 

4,953 

904 

1,837 

2,267 

4,312 

?4,692 

3,047 

3,262 

160 

17 

4,603 

(82) 

i i . 
19 

20_ 

iT 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26~ 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Road Propert) Damaged - Running 

Road I'niperty D.iinaged - Swilchini:; 

Road I'mpcrty D.imaged - Other 

Sign.ils and inlerliKkers - Running 

Signals and Inlerloc kers - Sw itching 

Comnnmicalions Systems 

Pimcr S)slcins 

Highway (iradc Crossings - Runnin;^ 

Highway (irade Crossings - SwilchiiR 
S t , i t l ( i n ^ n . l I M I ' i . i . I l l . i 1 .1. . . . . . . Station and Oltkc nuilding.s 

Shop Buildings - 1 iH:()tnoli\es 

Shop Buildings - I rciglii C ars 

Shop Biiildiiigs - Other Equipmeni 

290 
3 

64 16 88 

13.322 2.301 
Kb 

1.643 

57 

1.613 

368 

329 

49 

208 

102 

777 

1,007 

155 

_32_ 

40~ 
242 

389 31 
12 

16,043 

30 
52 

220 

3,378 

IIO 
464 25 3,109 

12 
,588 -01 2,108 
189 550 
206 295 
62 514 

290 

3 
88 

16,013 

220 

3,378 

IIO 

3,109 

12 

2,108 

550 

295 

514 



410. RMI.WAV OI'KKA ! INC. EXPENSES - (( ontinued) 
(l)ollanv in thousands) 

l l UIC 

101 

FlTAlR ANI) MAIN 11 NAN( 1 - (Continued) 

L i K o m o O ^ ^ 

1102 

iTor 
105 
106 

108 
1109 

I l io 
mT 

nrr 
ILL 

I ' l l 
Iii5 
1116 

Name of railway operating expense account 
(a) 

Miscclkmeotis H.nldings and Stniclures 

Coal Icrmiiials 
Ore lenninals 
Other Marine I emiiiials 

Ro.idwav Machines 
Small I ooN and Supplies 
Snow Removal 
1 ringe BeiiefiLs - R 
I nngc Benefits - Switching 
Fringe Benefits - (>l!'cr 

117 
1118 
\U9' 

120 

121 

123 

[nV 

129 

1130 
Il3l 

Z IHT 
133 

C asualties and Insurance - Running 
(j,siiaHics and Insurance - Swilching 
(^syl'i'-' ' Insurance - Other 
1 case Rentals - Debit - Running 
1 case Rentals - Debit - Swilchin 

I case RcntalsjJ2Htili2il'.£L 
I case Rentals - (Credit) - Runnmg 

I case Rentals - (Credit) Switching 

1 ca.sc RrntaF^rcdil)-(nh^^^ 

acilily Rem"- (Credip - Running 
ln.nt Facility Rent - (t redUjj^Switch^ 

loinl l acility Re"' - 'C redit) - OUicr 

Other Rents ^l)cbit-R"n"'"£ 
Other Rents-ncbit-SwiajTing 

()tlier Rents-De'It - Other 
(uh,.r Renis - (C rcJit) - Running 

Salaries 
gi Wages 

ih) 

Materials, tools, 
supplies, fuels 
gi lubncants 



410. RAII.U AV <)PERA I IN(; EXPENSES - (( ontinued) 
(Dollars in thoiis.inds) 

1 inc 
No, 

( ross 
Check 

Name of railway operating expen.se account 
(a) 

Salaries 
A Wages 

(b) 

Materials, tools, 
supplies, fuels 
A lubricants 

(c) 

Piirchasetl 
service' 

(.)) 
(iencral 

(e) 

lotal 
freight 

expense 
(0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 
(h) 

134 

REPAIR ANI) MAIN I I NANCI - (Continued) 

(Ilher Rents - (Credit) - Switching N/A N/A N/A 
135 • Olhcr Rents - (Credit) • Other N/A N/A - N'A - -
136 • Depreciation - Running N/A N/A N/A 100,717 100,717 100,717 
137 • Depreciation - Switching N/A N/A N/A 9,160 9,160 9,160 
138 • Depreciation - Other N/A N,'A N/A 11,727 11,727 11,727 
139 Joint i acilitv - Debit - Running N/A N/A 5,758 N/A 5.758 5.758 
140 Joint 1 acility - Debit • Swilching N/A N/A 55 N/A 55 55 
141 Joint f acilitv - Debit - Other N/A N/A 953 N/A 953 953 
142 Joint f acility - (Credit) - Running N/A N/A (6,781) N/A (6,781) (6.781) 
143 Joint 1 acility - (( rcJit) - Switching N/A N/A (19) N/A (19) (19) 
141 Joini f acility - (Credit; - Other N/A N/A - N/A - -
145 Dismantling Retired Road IVopcrty - Running - 2 4 - 6 6 
146 Dismantling Retired Ro.<d I'niperty - Switching - - - - - -
117 Dismantling Retired Road Property - Other - - - - - -
118 Other - Running (246) 1,474 2,819 4.30 4,477 4,477 
119 ()ther - Switching (1) 121 189 24 333 333 
150 Other - Other (129) 2,018 4,217 275 6,381 6,381 
151 lOI Al W A Y AND STRDCTDRES 52,497 27,638 46,970 152,9.39 280,044 - 280,044 

20! 

1 (^IIIPMINI 

1 0C0M01IVI S 
Administration 1,192 381 272 IIO 1,955 1,955 

20.' • Repair and Maintenance 17,290 15,600 4,919 (41) 37,768 37.768 
203 • Machinery Rcp.iir 25 92 87 - 204 204 
201 I quipnvnt Dam.igcd 19 - - - 19 19 

205 f ringe IJcncfits N/A N/A M/A S,344 9,344 9,344 
206 Other Casualties and Insurance N/A N/A N/A - - -
207 I case Rentals -1 )cbit N/A N/A 27,472 N/A 27,472 27,472 
208 • 1 ease Rentals - (Credit) N/A N/A (15,288) N/A (15,288) (15,288) 
209 joint facility Rent - Debit N/A N/A - N/A -
210 Joint 1 acilily Rent • (Credit) N/A N/A - N'/A -
211 • Other Rents - Debit N/A N/A - N/A -
212 • Olhcr Rents - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -
21,3 • Depreciation N/A N/A N/A 8,911 8,911 8,911 
214 Joint Eacilify - Debit N/A N/A 4 N/A 4 4 
215 Joint facility - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -
216 • Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) N/A N/A - N/A - -

o 
CJ 
CL. 

3 
73 
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410. H A l l M AY OPERA | ,N(; EXPENSES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

No 
Cross 

(heck 
Name of ,;„|»ay opc-raling expense accouni 

(a) 

121« 

!I9 

220 

221 
222 

223 
224 
225 

226 
227 

229 

?30 

!3| 

23,7 
1233 
1231 

|235 
1236 
1237 

1238 

301 

303 
=• 304 

305 

306 

ho« 
3()<) 

310 
311 

I I ( K O M O l IVIS-(Continued I 
Jj;sm.inlling Retired Property 
Olhcr 

j lOTAL I fX(> .V1( ) | |V l j 

I f R T K i l l l ( ARS 

Administration 

Repair and Maintenance 
^Machinery R.-pair 

liquipment -'damaged 

Tringe ncneflts 

_ijther C asuallies and Insurance 
I ease Rentals - Debil 

I easeRcnIals - (Credit) 
J j Joinl Facilily Rent 

Joinl Taciliiy Rent 

Other Rents • Debit 
Other Rents - (Credil) 

Depreciation 
Joint I acihty - Ijcbit 

Jo imf .u i l i t y - (Creiihl) 

1 Repairs MillcdUiOthcrs - (Credilj 
J)ismanlling Retired Property 
Olher 

llOTALFRinCiITT CARS 
joTiiFR I:(,)UIPM(;NT 

Adminislralion 

l.quipment_l)ama£cd 
Tringe Uenetils 

(>thcr C asualhcs and lnsiir.int f 
I ease Rentals - Debit 
l.eve Rentals - (Ciedi' 

_Repair and Maintenance 

Trucks. rra2[ers,jn£n<niam^^r^^^ 

Floaling Hquipmcnl - Revenue .Scrvi.-7_ 

f!gHLE£LandOlher Revenue Fquipt.iem 
Computer systems anc! worrf pf-,v-ess:n£j-jn^ 
Machinery' 

Work and Olher Ncm-Revcnue Fquijimpni 
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l i inc 

No 

L'iL 
|128 

502 

';o3 

m i " 

5!6 

I5TT 

410. R A I I . U A \ (JPKRA I I N j ; EXPENSES - (( ontinued) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

( ross 

( l ie ik 
Name of railway operating expense account 

(a) 

YARD Ol' l RAI IONS-((onliniicd) 
Conlrolliiig 0[K-r,iliims 

Yard and l emi i i i a l l en t . i l 

jpcraling Switches. Sipals. Retirders and Humps 
I ocomolive fuel 

I led Power Piircli or IViKluced for Motive Power 
Servicing I.<K-OIIIO|IVCS 

I reighl I osl or l):miaged Solely Relalr.l 

C learing VV'recks 

Ttinge Ik-netits 

Other C asiiallies ami !iisur;iiice 

Joint l acility - (Credil) 

t )lher 

l O I A I YARDOPFRA HONS 

I RAIN AND YARD OPI R A I IONS COMMON 
C leaning C ;ir Interiors 

Adjusting and Tr.iiisfemng I oaJs 

Car I o.iding Devices and Cirain DOCKS 

I reighl I osl or Damaged - all oih.-r 

Tringe Renefils 

lOTAL IRAIN A Y A R D O P F R ' A I I ( I N ; « ; COMMON 

SPFCIAI l / F I ) SFRVK I OPTRA HONS 

Administralion 
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410 RAll.WAN «»PKaAriN(; EXPENSES-(( onHnufd) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 UIC 

No 

Cross 

( heck 

Name (tfraiKvay operaling expense accn-nt 

(a) 

Salaries 

A Wages 

(b) 

Maler-.ils, tools, 

suppl e-., fuels 

A lubricants 

(c) 

Purchased 

scviccs 

(d) 

Cjeneral 

(e) 

Total 

freight 

e .pensc 

(0 
Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

518 

ADMINISI RA TIVF SUPPOR T OPFRA 1 IONS 

Adminislralion 14,128 437 747 691 16,003 16,003 

no Fniployecs Performing Clerical and Acctg Functions 3.452 2 190 13 3,657 3,657 

5 : i i Coniniunication Systems Operation 1 16 2,''7I - 2,788 2,788 

5.M 1 ,., and Damage Claims Processing - - - - - -
522 Fringe Heiiefits N/A N/A N/A 6,9.',4 6,964 6,964 

523 Casualties an. insurance N/A N/A N/A - - -
524 Joint Facility - Debit N/A N/A - N/A - -
525 Joint Facility - ^CredIl) N/A N/A - N/A - -
526 Olher (2,220) 883 9,799 548 9,010 9,010 

527 l O T A L ADMINISTRA1IVF SUPPOR T OPf;RA TICX>S 15,361 1,338 13,507 8,216 38,422 - 38,422 
528 l O I A L IRANSPORTAllON 240,227 89,026 36,613 139,010 504,876 - 504,876 

(<i) | 

( i l NI RAI AND ADMINISIRATIVF 

Officers - Cieiieral Adminislralion 4,'47 97 3,126 18,690 26,660 26,660 

602 Accounting, Auditing and Finance 6.918 (60) 2,247 772 9,877 9,877 

(.03 Management Serv ices an 1 Data Processing 3.720 17 8,387 249 12,373 12,373 
604 Marketing 9,356 42 1,743 1,483 12,624 12,624 

(v)5 Sales 1,634 2 49 223 1,908 1,908 
606 Industrial Development 17 - - 2 19 19 
( i l l " Personnel and 1 abor Relations 2,836 14 2,324 1,406 6,580 6,580 
OOS 1 cgal and Secretarial 680 9 1,082 91 1,862 1,862 
609 Public Relalions and Adveri'sing 1.257 5 171 75 1,508 1,508 
(.10 Research atxl Development - - - - - . 
6' 1 Fringe Hcnefits N/A N/A N/A 14,2^/ 14,299 14,299 
(. 2 

613 " 

C asualties and Insurance N A N'A N/A 229,067 229,067 229,067 (. 2 

613 " Wntedown of Uncollectible Accounts N'A N/A N/A 1,592 1,592 1,592 
614 Property Taxes N/A N/A N/A 22,129 22,129 22,129 
615 Other taxes lixcepi on Corporate Income or Payrolls N/A N/A N/A 5,378 5,378 5,378 
(.16 Join! Facility - Debit N/A N/A e,;)97 N/A 6,097 6,097 
617 Joinl Facility • (Credit) N'A N/A (8,-524) N/A (8,524) (8,524) 
618 Olher (58,504) (2,852) 51,560 (34,989) (44,785) (44,785) 
619 I O l AL ( iFNLRAI. AND A D M I N I S T k A r i V E (27,339) (2.726) 68,262 260,467 298,664 _ 298.664 
620 • l O T A I ( ARRIFR OPFRATING liXPENSFS 312,864 I5',786 282,685 611,935 1,359,270 - 1,359,270 
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412. W A^ AND STRl C T l RES 

(Dollars in Thousindsl 

1 Repor; freight expenses onl; 

2 The total dfP>;««ation expense reported m column (b). Ime 29. shou d balance to the sum of •le depteciation expense reported in schedule 410 
column (f). lines 136. 137, and 138 

1 ^ i ^ . T u ' " ' ^ ^ ' ^ ^ categones of Way and Smicmres The .otal net leas^nmtal nrone;: m column (c) 
line .S. should balarce the net amount reported in schrdule 410, column (f). lines 1 1 8 through 123. plus lines 130 through 135 It a.n emirr road or ' 
segment of track is l^sed and if the acmal breakdown of leas-.renu.ls by property aiegones is no. icnow n. apportion the l-.asc renuls based on the 
percenugc ot the categones depreciation bases for aH ...tegones of depreciable I . .sed property Use Schedule 352B ofthis n^ort to 
obtain the depreciation bases of the categones of leased propeny 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type yvhich is included in column (b) shall be rep« : -d in column id) as a debit or credit to 
the appropnate Ime item The net adjustmem on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28. ail other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines I ihrough 27, 

6 Line 11 Accoum 16 should noi include computer an ' data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415 

Line 

No 
^ niss 

C:heck 

Property 
Accoum Category 

l a i 

l,and tor transp<.rtation purpKiscs 
tiradins 

Depreciation 
Ibl 

N A 

8.83^ 

Lease rentals 
(net) 
ic) 

1.969 

1,637 

Amortization 
adjustment 
dunng year 

(d) 
N/A 

Line 
No 

Other npht-<i| yyav expenditures 
Turmels and subwavs 
Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

2.790 

Elevated structures 
17,96! 1,883 

Ties 

Rail and other track matenal 
19,081 
45.71' 

1.049 
2,951 

M 9 9 

Balla,st 
10 13 Fences, snowsheds, and siens 

13,443 783 
(4 -

980 

Station and ofT.ce buildings 1,854 I I I 
Roadwav buildina 

IK Water stations 
r i 10 

Fuel Siation,v 1.005 40 
13 

Shops and enginehouses 
Slcrace yyar:houses 

1.096 

Wharv es and docks 
1 I 

(1.515 
Coal and ore wharves 
rOFC COFC tenninaU 

1.389 15 

26 C ommunicalion svsicrrv. 
786 40 

; I SienjK and interlockers 
2.788 119 

3 1 
Power plants 

.,';46 ; i 9 

Fewer transmission svstems 39 

19 

20 

21 

Miscellaneous structures 
Riijdyyav machines 

2>^ i : 

45 
Public impri'vements, construction 

2,139 

Pov̂ er plant machine^ 
I,38h 

(.ither lease rentals 
lOT M 121,604 I 1.301 

L 

3,179 

Railroad Armual Report R-1 
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O 
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414 REN I .s Hm IN I FR( IIAN(.KI. KRKH;il T TRAIN . AR.S AND OTHER ERKi(;MT r ARRVINO m V l P S ^ 

(Dollars in lliousands) 

Report freight expcn-̂ cs i.nlv 

Report in colimins ,b) .,nd (e) rentals to, pr,y,.le-line cars (whether under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned can 

Rcp..rt m columns (c), (d), (t), and (^) rentals lor railroad oyvneJ cars prescribed hv tf.c Hoard in Fx Parte No 114 lor which rentals . r r .MM H . 

per diem) Include railroad owned per diem lank cars on line 17 f x i arte No 114. lor which rentals are settled on a comK.iution mileage and time ba.sis (basic 

NO TF Mechaiical designations for each car type are shown in Schedule 710 

I inc Cross 

Clicck 
Type of Equipment 

73 
O 

O 
H 

n 
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NOTLS AND REMARKS 
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Road Inlt jis GTC Year 2002 

GENERAL INSTRl <~TIONS CONCEK.MNG RETURNS TO BE M\DE IN SCHEDLLE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 Retxirt by type of equipment all natural expenses relanng to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lutmcants. purchased s«rvices and general) 

3 Report in -xilumn (b) net rcpau expense, ext.luding tt e cost to repair damaged equipment 

Schedi Ie415. cohimn (b). will bnanceto Schedule410, column ,f), as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 and 2l6(excludmg w reck repairs) Do not 
report m Schedule 415, Equipment î anuged from Schedule 410. line 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 phis line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lmes 221. 222 and 235(excludmg wreck repairs) Do not 
report m Sc'iediile 415. Equipmerit Danuged fr im Schedule 410. line 223 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (lme 3"). floating equipment (line 35). passenger and other revenue equipment i line 36). computer and data 
processing equipment (Ime 37), machmerv-other equipment ilmr 40). plus work and other non-revenue equipment (Lne 41) compared 
to Sch'.-dule410. the sum of lmes 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320iexcludmg wreck repairs) Do not report m Schedule 415, 
equip:nent damaged from Schedule 410. line 308 

Note Lmes 216. 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 arc credit amounts 

The allocauon of freight car rcjjair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight 
train repair cosnng. 49 CFR 1201 

4 Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall bereĵ -rtod in columns (c) and (d) For inprovements on leased 
property . .Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reported in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410. column (fi . as Follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38. compared to Schedule 410. line 213 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39. conpared to schedule 410. line 232 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (Ime 32). floating equipment (Ime 35). passenger and other revenue equipment i Ime 36). computer and data 
processing equipment (line 37). machmerv-other equipment ilme 40). and work and other non-revenue equipment (bne41) compared 
to Schedule 410. lme 31" 

5 Amortization adju.stmcnt of each equipment tytie which is included m column i c i shall be reported in column i e i as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate lme item The r et adiustment on line 43 shall equal the equipmem amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included in Imc 39, column (c). of Schedule 335 

6 Lease rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Sc'«--1ule410 x folkjws: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38. compared lo Schedule 410. lines 207. 208, 211 and 212, 

(b) Freight car̂ ., line 24 and 39, compared to Schedule410. lmes 226 and227 (note that Schedule410. lines 230 and231. arc reported in 
Schedule 414. and are nol included m Schedule 415) 

(c) Sum of lease/rentals foraU olher equipn.....i. lmes 32. 35.36. 37.40 and41, wiU balance lo Schedule 410. Ines 311. 312, 31 Sand 316, 
except for the interchange r-ntal on trailers andeonuuners which is reported in Sch'''jle4l4 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
shouki be used w hen balancing lease rentals other equipment lo Schedule 410 Do not report m Schedule 415, the trailer and 
container rentals reported m Schedule 414 

Invesimem base by types of equipment shall berejxirted in columns (gi and (h; and shoukJ not mclude the cost of equipment used but not 
owned when rents therefore are included in the rem lor equipment and Accouni Nos 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 
and 35-23-00 It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to other w hen the rents are included in the rent for Equipment 
Account Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00. and 36-23-00 

Property used but nol owned shouki also be included when the rent is iKluded m Account Nos, 31-12-00, 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31 -23-00. inclusive 

T he grand total of each equipment accouni in ^ olumn (h) of Schedule 330 should eqiial the totals of lme items constituting the 
equipmcn- account totals of columns (g) and (h) cf Schedule 41 5 

8 Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported m columns (i) and (t) The grand total of exh equipment reserve 
account in column (g), Scheduie 335, shail equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for lme items consututing the 
conespondmg equifmient accounts reported in columns (11 and (j), on Scnedule 415 
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415. SI PPORTING SCHEDL LE EQIIPMENT 

' \ u u \ j t i i n i a i s VI 1 \_ I bOJ ^ . / u . 

1 
(IXillars :n Thousandsi 

Line 

No 
Cros. 

Chec 
T>pes of equipment 

< 

>a) 

Depreciatio.i Amortization 
Line 

No 
Cros. 

Chec 
T>pes of equipment 

< 

>a) 

Repairs 

(nci expense) 

(bi 

Owned 

(ci 

j Capitalized 

lease 

Id) 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(C) 

Lne 

No 1 

LOCOMOTIVES 1 1 Diesel Locomotives-'! ard 3,748 253 83 , 1 Diesel Locomotives-Road 34,020 8,522 53 -. "j .1 Other Locomotive-Yard . • -T 1 Other Locomotive-Road 4 1 
• TOTAI. LOCOMOTIVES 37,768 8,-7? 136 < 1 FREIGHT TRAIN CARS ~ 1 

6 Box Plain 40 Foo', . 6 1 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 1,302 

8 Box-Equipped 13,883 4 060 24 f 1 
9 Oondola-Plain . 503 9 1 
10 Ciondola-Equipped 3,583 672 58 1 (i I 
1 1 Hopper-Covered 6,039 "23 352 11 I 
12 Hopper-Open Top-Cieneral Service 3,68- 3,242 12 1 
13 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 498 304 
14 RefriEerator-Mechanical 101 20 14 1 
15 Refngeralor-Nonmechamcal 126 2-1 109 15 1 
lo Flai TOFC COFC 969 i9) 16 1 
I " Flat Multi-level 6,025 1,269 ^5 
18 Flat-Oeneral Serv ice 8 48 18 1 
19 Flat-Other 509 413 9 19 1 
20 All Othe,- Freight Cars 24 285 20 1 
21 Cabcxises - 55 21 1 
2- .Aulo Racks 3,362 22 i 
23 Miscellaneous ,Accessories - ' 13) . 23 1 
24 • TOT.AL FREIGHT T RAJN CARS 37.452 16,507 627 24 ] 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 1 2.S Refrieerated Trailers 

; p Other Trailers 2.24-' 26 1 
2" Refr._eraied Containers -
28 Other Containers 28 1 
29 BOB ies - 29 1 
30 Chassis 107 30 1 
31 Olhe.' Highway Fquipment (Freielit) 31 1 
32 • TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 2.529 32 1 

FL(,)AnNG EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
33 Marine Line-Haul _ 33 1 
34 Local Marine 59" 34 1 
3.> • TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT - 59-' 35 1 

3THER EQUIPMENT 
3 b Passenger A Cither Revenue Equipment 36 1 

• 1 Freieht Portioni (1) 
36 1 

* C ompuler Systems & Word Proccssine Equip - 6,"8" 
38 * Machinery - Locomotives 111 204 . 38 1 
39 * Machinerv - Freieht Cars (2) "16 . '9 1 
40 * Shop Machinery - Unallocated s "0" 40 1 
41 * V^ork and Other Non-revenue Equipment 6,804 1,213 41 1 
42 TOTAI OTHER EQUIPMENT 7,"29 8 -c\b 42 1 
43 OTAI. .ALL FQUIPMENT (FREIGHT TORTIONl 85,478 34,794 7b3 1 - 43 1 

(2) 
(3) 

^ " n-jjcicu III .-.cncu -^lu. column (i). line M3. reduced bv the allocaole portion of Ime 216 
Data to be reported on line 39, column (b) is the amount reported in Sched 410, column if), line 222. reduced bv the allocable pc on of line 235 
Data to be reported on line 40. column (b) is the amount reported in Sched 410. column (ft. lines 302 through 306. reduced by f -.locable 

portion of line 320 
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Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDI LE - EQl IPMENT - (( ontinued) 

L ne 

No 

Crv>ss 

Che.:k 

Lease & rentals 

(net) 

( f ) 

Investment h ase as of 12 31 Accumulated depreciation as o f 12 31 
L ne 

No 

Crv>ss 

Che.:k 

Lease & rentals 

(net) 

( f ) 

Owned 

(?) 

Capitalized 

lease 

Ih) 

Owned 

(i) 

C apilaliz::! 

lease 

()) 

Line 

No 

1 216 5.663 : , i 5 8 1,762 5T5 1 

2 1 1,968 223.55'' : , i 14 64,712 316 •1 

3 - . 3 
4 

4 
s 12,184 229.220 4.272 66,474 89 | 5 

6 - 5 6 
4,410 26,959 10,1 '8 7 

8 14,083 192.530 1,410 98,800 24 
9 1,696 13.351 - 4,181 9 
10 1.237 49.960 1,880 8,755 1,188 10 
1 1 9,1)73 45 .51" 18,'59 16,416 11,18:" 11 
P 9,609 7^.838 26.263 12 
13 - 11.115 1.364 13 
14 - 56- 494 14 
15 LSI 7,422 2,652 3259 2,056 15 
16 1,117 (237) - (2(32) 16 
| 7 322 38.0o7 2.244 1.008 119 17 
18 1.188 9 IS 
19 4,974 11.089 221 3.287 45 19 
20 :,r3 5,849 1.617 20 
21 - 2~1 - 405 21 
11 1,516 31,^5" - 1697) 22 
23 - < 13) 23 
24 50,36 1 511.24 5 26,566 175.004 14,619 24 

25 
25 

26 155 
26 

2" - 27 
28 - - 28 
29 

29 
30 - 2,138 - 325 30 
31 185 652 34 31 
32 340 2,''90 - ' 59 32 

33 . 
33 

34 <;97 34 
<;o7 35 

36 2,461 44" 11) 36 
. c - 32, '6H 31,420 37 
38 - 38 
t u 

39 
40 - 25,1.U 8, 66 40 
41 24,62; 1 1,223 41 
4? ;,54o 82,9"; 51,408 42 
13 65.425 826,226 30,838 293,842 I? Sin 
(1) 

(2) 

Data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 m col.:mns (g, and (h) are the investmem recorded in propertv accoum 44, allocated to'locomotives 
freight cars, and olher equipment 

Depreciation to be reported on lines 38. 39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by muliiplying the investment in each elemem bv the effective 
comp<.siie rate for propertv account 4 4. and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation should equal 
the amount shown in colurrm (c). Schedule 335 
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416. SI PPORI INO S< IIFDI I.E - RO 0 

I Dollars in Tliimsand';) 

()wncd am! Used Impn.vemf nts to Leased Properly Capitalized Leases Toral 

Accui; ulaled 
Density IXpr Ocpr Current Depreciation 

1 IIR' Category c m i i i l Investinent Accumulated Rale Inveslmeni Accuniulalcd Rale Investment Yea I Accumulated Investment 1 inr 
No (( lass) N l . h:ise dcpiecialinn 0 ' 

0 B.isc Depreci.itinn 0 
0 Base Amorti/atiop. Aniorti/alion Base Amorti /al ion No 

(a) (b) (c) Id) (c) (f) in) Ih) (1) I I ) (k) (1) nn) 
1 1 3 478,118 .'S.S,'9 I 10 478.318 1S,X/9 1 
2 | 2 i i - M d l M s mi) ,S 288.62,s "4.803 3 28 288.625 74,803 
I 9 808,026 I i i7 ,8 l4 2 54 808,026 107,814 1 
4 1 1 208,1 12 4<;,558 2 41 208,1 12 4S,5';8 4 

s u n l O f A l 1, '81,0X1 264,0';4 1.783,081 264,054 5 

(. II 3 562,175 33,179 1 10 562.175 33,179 6 
1 1- 20 M ' i l M s mi) 8 308.740 ^4,339 3 28 308,740 74,339 7 
is 9 832,819 1112.106 2 54 832.819 102,106 8 
9 1 1 234,611 45,233 2 41 234,613 45.233 9 
111 SUB I O l AL 1.938.347 254,857 0 0 

• 1,938.347 254,857 10 

1 1 III 3 N A N A 1 1 
i : (Ab.iiut ciiulid.ilcs) 8 N A N A 12 
1 3 9 N A N A 13 
14 1 1 N A N A 14 
1 S SUB K ' l A l N A N A N A N A N A N A 15 

16 IV 3 (5.188) (3,170) I 10 (5.188) (3,170) 16 
1 (Yds Si Sw irk:.) 8 65.571 2.125 3 28 267 10 43 65.838 2.168 17 
18 9 222.882 33.261 2 54 3.299 56 161 226,181 33,422 18 
| 9 1 1 'i2,246 1.270 2 41 169 4 15 52.415 1,285 19 

20 S U l l l O f A l 315.511 31,486 0 0 3.735 70 219 339,246 31,705 20 

: i V 3 - 21 
2'. (Eleclronic yds) 8 - - 22 
2 ' 9 - 23 
24 1 1 - - 24 
2S SUB l O I A l - 25 

26 G R A N D l O f A L 4,()S6,939 552 397 N'A 0 0 N A 3,735 70 219 4,060,674 552.616 26 

Notes: 
(1) Columns (c) + (ft + (i) = Column (1) 

Ci.lumns(d) • (gl ' (k) Column (ni) 
(2) I he base giand lotal fin ow ned and used, improvements to leased property and capitalized leases should equal Ihc sum of Accounis 3, 8, 9 and 11 shown al year end 

on Schedule 330 

o 
t J 
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417. SPECIALIZED SERVK E - TRANSPORFATION 

(Dollars in Tliousands) 

Ri-port freight cxpensiN only 

2 RcT-n m lines 1. 2.3. 4 and 10 llrlotal ,,f Hose natural expens-s (salanes and wages, malenal, t,K,ls, supplies, fuels and lubncants, puithascd services, and general) ir^uned in the opcTTilion of each 
ype of spaial./ed set^ice facility I his sch«lule does not incluile switching sendees pofonned by train and yard crew, m connection with or within specialimi service fac'ities 

3 Whc-n It ,s ntressary lo apponion ex,x-nscs, such as admin.stralive expensu-s lo two or more setvices. thc^ shall be apportK.ncd on l»c most equitable basis availabl. to the respondc! and only lo llie 
semces lhc> support Ik - total expenses in a.lunin (j) should balance with the rcspetlivc line items in Schedule 410. Railway Operating Expenses 

4 RcTort in column (b), liix.- 2. Hie expenses incuned in highwav movenK:nts of trailer, an. ..ontainer. perfom^d M Ihe exKn.se of Ihe reportmg railroad within a tenninal area for the purpo .e of pici -up 
lelivory, or highway inlen:hange service Report in colimin (b). line 3. Ihe expense incun«l ,n operating facil,li« tor handling trailers and/or containers, includirg storage expenses See Schedule 7*' note R 

5 11,. .,,,„-a„„n of tloal.ng equipimni in iine haul sei^ice (between dtstinct temunals) should be reported in oilumn (c) on line 2 Floating operations corJucted withm a general lennmal or haihor area 
• nouk) be reported in column (c I line 3 •uvo 

6 Report in C l inin (g). line 3, Ihe expens« incuned by the railroad in leading and unk^ading automobiles, tmcks. etc . to and from bi-tevd and tri-level auto rack car. Report on Ime 2 cJumn (R) 
.he expc-nsu. incuncxl by Hie railroad in movmg automobiles, elc . between bi-level ami tn level loading and unloading facilities over the highway to shr,ve„, receive,,, or connoting carrier, Repor in 
olumn (ft operating expenses for land facilities in sun>ort of n.«iling operations, mcludmg Ihe operation of diKks and wharves s - -sepi 

a^ o H i r " '""^ *" of TOF'"/COFC trailers and container, (lolal debits and credits) The expe^^es on Ime 4. column (h), relate to refngerator 

8 Report in column (•) lUal expenses in..wed in perfonmng rad subshtute service, olher highway revenue service, LCL lennmal opentions, warehouse operatioi«, freight car tnmsloadmg grain 
elevator tenninal ope^tions, and hvestiKk feeding operations only JWKWU'I'K. Hiain 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

licira 

(a) 

TOFCCOFC 
Icrmin.il 

(b) 
Adminislralion 
Pick up aixl delivery, marine line h.iul 
loading and unloading and local manne 
Pn.lcctive services - total debits and credits 
Freight lost or d.iin.igcd • solely related 
Fnnge benctits 
C asualty .ind insurance 
Joint facilily • debit 
Icint facilily - credit 
OthcT 

I O l Al 

1,928 

3,714 

2,374 

112 

270 
8,398 

Flo.iling 
equipmeni 

(c) 

Coal 
manne 

tenninal 
(d) 

Ore 
manne 

tenninal 
(e) 

Olher 
marine 

terminal 
(I) 

Motor vehicle 
load & 

distnbution 
(gl 

Protective 
services 

refrigerator car 
(h) 

Othe-
special 
services 

( I ) 

1,656 

1,656 

T.otal 
columns 
(b)-( i ) 

U) 
1,928 
1.656 
3.714 

5 

2.374 

112 

270 
10,059 

I ine 
No 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I I 

73 
o 
a. 
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418. SI PPORTING SCHEDLLE - CAPITAL LEASES ~ 
1 Dollars in Thousands) 

Instruction 

This schedule will show the investment in capiulized leases in road and equipment by pnmary account, 

Coluinn 

(a) = pnmary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein 

(b) - the total investment in that pnmarv account, 

(c) = the investment ir piul leases at the end of the year 

(d) = the current year amortization, 

(e) " the accumulated ar"ortization relating to the leased pro» . .ties. 

Pnmarv Account 
No and Title 

(a) 

T.ilal Investment 
At End of Year 

Ibl 

Capital Leases 
Pnmarv Account 

No and Title 
(a) 

T.ilal Investment 
At End of Year 

Ibl 

Investment at 
End of Year 

(Cl 

CurrentYear 
Amonization 

(d) 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

le) 
(21 Land Tor transportation ̂ /urposes 1,245.457 2,480 
(81 Ties 663.203 267 10 43 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 1.867.026 3.299 5i. 161 

( I I : Ballast 495,140 169 4 15 
(251 TOFC COFC temunals 25.370 1,251 32 124 
(52) Locomotives 233,492 4.2 "2 136 891 
(531 Freight-tram car. 537,811 26.566 628 14,619 

TOTAL 1 s 067 499 38,304 866 1 15,853 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials: GTC 'i ear 200. 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollar, in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Kind of Tax Ainount 

Line 
No, 

1 (Jlhcr than L S Government Taxes 36,478 1 
U S Government Taxes 

Income Taxes 
Normal Tax & Surtax (21,990 2 

3 Excess Profits 3 
4 « Total Income Taxes iln 2 31 (21,990 4 
s Railroad Retirement 8'',548 5 
6 Hospital Insurance 6,842 6 

Supplemental ,Armuities _ 7 
8 Unemplovmeni Insurance 3.559 8 
9 All CJther I niled Sutes Taxes 37,9 M 9 
10 Toul • U S Government Taxes 1 13,893 10 
1 1 Total Railway Taxes 150,3"! 11 

B. .Adjustmer.ts lo Federal income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income Other 
particulars which cause such a differential should be iistc J under the caption "Other (Specify)," including sute and other taxes deferred i f computed 
separately Minor I'ems. each less lhan $I00.0(X). may be combmed in a single entry under "Other (Specify)." 

-> Indicate in column (b) the beginning of year touts of Accounts 714, 744. 762 and 786 applicable lo each particular item in column (a). 

3 Indicate in colunm (c 1 the net changes in Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786 for the net Ux effect of timing differences ongmaling and revetting in the 
current accountmg penod. 

4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinsute defened tax effects (credits or debits) due to 
applymg or recognizing a loss carrv-forward or loss carry-back 

5 The toul of lme 19 m columns (c) and (d) should agree with the toul of the comra charges (credits) to Accoum 557, Provision for Defened Taxes, 
and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year 

6 Indicate in column (e) the cumulative toul of columns (b). (c) and (d). The toul of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714 744 
'62. and 786 

Line 
No 

Particulars 

la-

Begirming of 
year balance 

i b i 

Net credits 
(charges! tor 
current year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

Line 
No, 

I .Acceleraied depreciation. Sec 16"" IRC 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev, Proc 62-21 1 

Accelerated amoni/aiion of facilnies. Sec I6V IRC 
1 •Accelerated amortization ot rolling stock. 

Sec 184 IRC 3 
4 Amortization ot nghts ot wav. Sec 185 IRC 4 

Other (Spccifv 1 5 
(- 6 

Property depreciation Ac basis dittcrencc ;,326,6-6 "3,"04 (32.991 1 2,36'',389 7 
Rcscry c tor .vorkfoac reduction i45 840) 26,354 1 1",486) 8 

i j PostRetiremeni benefit.'- 1 23.8191 1633) (2 ,452) 9 
I I ' Claims, accruals & olher reserves 1 124.069) 152,928) (4,"35) (181,732) 10 
1 I Loss (Sc Credit C anrv forwards I 15,185) (2^,452) (42,637) 1 1 
12 

12 
13 

13 
14 14 
15 

15 
l6 

16 
1" 17 
18 Investment tax crcdii * 18 
|o TOTALS : , l I ' "6^ |M,( i4^ ! ' " , " 2 6 , 2,099 082 19 
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Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Foofnotf j : 

1 if Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) m tax accnial because of investment 
tax credit 

If defenal method lor investment tax credit was elected 

(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for cunent vear 
(2) Deduct amount of cunent year's credit appl-d to a reduction of Ux liability but defened for 

accounting purposes 
(3) Balance of cunent year's credit used to reduce cunent vear s tax accnjal 
(4) Add amount of prior vear s defened credits being amortized lo reduce cunent year's tax a c ^ ^ 
(5) Toul decrease in cunent ytar's tax accnia! resulting from use of mvesiment tax credits 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income uxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss canvover on January 1 ofthe vear fol|..wing that for which the report is made 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials GTC Year 2002 65 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINEH EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnption of all items, regardless of amouni. included dunng the year in .Account 555. Unusual or Infrequent Items; 
560. Income or Loss from Operations oi Discontinued Segments. 562. Gain or Lxiss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 570. Extraordinary 
Items. 590. Income Taxes on Extraordmary Items. 592. Cumulative EfTect of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples. 603, Appropnation Released. 
606. Other Crrdils to ReUined Eamings; 616. Other Debits to Reumed Eamings; 620. Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds; and 621. 
Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropnations released reflect appropnations provided dunng t,ie year, each account should nol be 
reported 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the toul in either account exceeds 10% of net income 
before extraordinary- items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line Account hem DebiLs Credits Line 
No No No, 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
I 1 
-. 620 .Appropnations for sinking and other funds 4" -t 

3 3 
4 606 Comprehensive Income 4 
5 Minimum Pens on Liability and FX translatior, 5.211 5 
6 6 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 
K> 10 
1 1 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
1" 19 
2i> 20 
21 21 
-. 11 

23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
2 " 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RET,\LNED EARMNGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GLARANTIES AND SLRETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousaixls) 

J If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfomiar^e by any other corporation or other association of anv agreement 

he y l r r - . ' " T ' ^ " T ' ° ' ^ ' " " ' ^ ^ " ' ^ ^' '^^ ̂ "^^ ^ " - d expired dunng 

items of less than S50.000 may be shown as one toul. 

Amount of 
contingent liability 

(c) 

US S Tx)0(J,()or 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

_ i d 

Joint 

Joint 

l6 

1 j 

18 

\otc 1 Tcnnira: Railroad Association of St Louis Mortgage Bonds are fully tunded bv TRRA through a sinking rund establish^ 
•yith a balance in the amouni of approximately SI2 million as of December 3 1, 2002 This r.nd cove,, future ,nier.s, .nH 
pnncipa: payments through the remainder of the bonds term ' ~~~ 

34 
35 

any ...ipora.ior or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety tor the perfonnance bv the respondent ot anv agreement 
ligation, s ow particulars caMed tor hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect al the cloTe of the vear or e m e ^ 

t i l 7 n 7 " ? ' ' : T " ' ; ^ ^ r ^ "•^'^ ' " ^ ' - " ^ - ' ^ - - ' ^ - t h a n t e vear. 

hinance docket number, ntle, 
matunry date and concise descnp­

tion of agreemenl or obligation 
la) 

Names of all 
guarantors and sureties 

i b i 

Amount of contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingeni liability 

I d l 

Sole 
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Road Initials GTC Vear 2002 

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING AGREEMENTS 

(Dollars m thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and shon-u-nn bonowing anangements Footnote 
disclosure IS required even though the amangement is not reduced to wniing 

67 

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally restncted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-tem, bom^wings that are 
outsundmg at balance sheet date, maximum amount of ouuunding bonowmgs dunng the penod and the weighted average rale of those bomiwings 

2 Time deposits and certificates of deposit constimting compcnsaimg balances not legally restncted should be disclosed. 

3 Compensating balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 

4 Compensating balances mcluded m Account 703, Specul Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below 

5 Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently malenal to require disclosure m footnotes when the aggregate of .ntten and oral 
agreemem balances amount to 15% cr more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, restncted and unrestncted, plus markeuble secunties), 

6 When a camer is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with suted and possible 
sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be imanediaie (not vague or unpredicuble) and matenal 

GTC, GTW, ICRR and WCL have access to $180 million oflhe credit facility discussed in schedule 501 

The maximum amount of outstanding bon-owings during 2002 was $ 90 million at an average rate of 1.77 % 

The Companies do not have any compensating balances. 
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510. SEPAR.ATIC)N OF D E B T H O L D I N G S B E T W EEN R O A D P R O P E R ! ^ A N D E Q l I P M E N T 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The pnncipal use of this schedule is to determine the average rate o f debt capiu l , 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of \ t T 

Line 

No 

Account 

No 

la) 

Title 

(bl 

Source 

(C) 

Balance 

Close of Year 

i d i 

L n e 

No 

1 ^51 Li'ans and notes payable Sch 2(H). Line 30 - 1 

-) 764 Equipment obligations and other long-lerm debt due within one year Sch 200. Line 39 107 715 

3 765 767 Funded debt unm..tured Sch 200. Line 41 571,650 3 

4 ""66 Equipment obligati ms Lch 200. Line 42 58^ 4 

5 766.5 Capiiali/ed lease ooligaliotis Sch 200, Line 43 12,034 s 

6 768 Debt in detault Sch 200, Line 44 6 

769 .Accounts pavable - affiliated companies Sch 200, Line 45 1,100,0(8! -
8 -70 1 770 2 Unamortized debt premium Sch 200, Line 46 14,482 1 
9 Toral debt Sum ot Lines 1 through 8 1."87,504 .) 
HI Debi directly related to road property Note 1 - 10 

1 1 Debt directly related lo equipment Note 1 U',38'^ 1 1 

12 Total debt related to mad and equipment Lines 10 and I I l".385 12 

13 Percent d i n x t l y related to road Line 10 Line 12 

Whole - 2 decimals 
- 13 

14 Peaent directly related to equipment Line 11 Line 12 

Whole °o - 2 decimals 

100,00% 14 

15 [>ebr not directly related to road and equipment Line 9 - Line 12 1,770,1 19 15 

16 Road property debt (Ni^te 2 i iL ine 13 x Line I 5 i * Line 10 - 16 
17 Equipment debt l Note 2 i 1 Line 1 ' X Line 15)-^ Line 11 1 .•"8''.5(I4 | 7 

I I . Interest Accrued Dur ing the \ ear 

Line 

No 

Account 

No 

la) 

Title 

( b l 

Source 

IC I 

Balance 

Close o f Year 

(d l 

Line 

No 

18 546-548 Total interest and amortization 1 fixed charges) Sch 210, Line 42 155,129 18 
19 M 6 Contingent interest on funded debt Sch 210, Line 44 - 19 

211 s r Release of premium on funded debt Sch 210, Line 22 - 20 

21 Total interest (Note 3 i ( Line 18 • Line 19) - Line 2" 155,129 21 

-. -. Interest directly related to road propeny debi Note 4 11 

23 Interest directly related to equipmeni debt Note 4 919 23 

21 Interest nol directly related to roiid or equipment pn.pertv dobl Line 21 - (Lines 22 - 23 i i,'54.210 24 
2s Interest on road property deb; (Note 5 - Line 22 * (Line 24 x Line 131 - 25 

26 Inieresl on equipment debt i Note 5 i Line 23 • (Line 24 v l ine 141 I '^5,129 26 
2" Fmbedded rate otdebl capiul - road pmperis Line 25 L inc 16 - -> -
2S Embedded rate ot debt capital - equipmem Line 26 Line 17 K 68''o 28 

Note 1 Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when the debt was issued 

Note 2 Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9 

Note 3 Line 21 includes interest on debt in .Account 769 - Accounts Pay.->ble. .Affiliated Companies 

Note 4 This interest relates to debt rep<irted on Lines 10 and 11. respcctivelv 

Note 5 Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21 
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INSTRl ( TIONSCONC ERNING RETURNS TO BF. MADE IN SC HEDULE 512 

7: 
a 

c 
K 
C 

•JS 
3 
C 

PC 
n 

I Furnish (lie information called for below between Ihe respondent and Ihc allilialed 
companies or persons aH'ilialcd wilh Iho rcspondeni. including olficers. directors. 
sliKkholdcrs owners. p:irtners or llieir yyivcs and iMher close rclalucs. or Ihcir agents 
I xamples of Iransaclions are. bul are nol restricted lo. management, legal accounting, 
piiichasin); or olher type of seivicc including Ihe furnishing of materials, supplies, 
purchase of equipment, leasing of sirucliires. land and equipment, and agrecmeii.s lelaling 
lo allncalinn of officers' salaries and ol l i f t common costs between afl'iliated companies 

lo be excluded arc payments lor Ihc following types of services 

(a) I ayyful larifl charges lor liansporlalion services 

(b) Payments io or from olher carriers for inleiline services and interchange ot 

equipment 

(c) Pavmcnl lo or from olher carriers which may reasonably be regarded as 
ordinaiily connected wilh loulinc operation 01 maintenance . but any special or unusual 

Iransaclions should be rcrnirtcd 

(d) Pavmenls lo public uiiliiv companies lor rates or charges fixed in conformity with 

government authoritv 

2 In column (a) enter Ihc name ofthe affiliated company, person, or agent with 
yyhich respondent received or provided services aggiegaling $50,(8)0 or more for Ihc year 
If -.v.- all'ilinted companv proy ides services to more than one affiliate, and the aggregate 
compensalion amounts lo $SO,(M)() 01 more for Ihe year, list all the afTilialcs included in 
the agreement and describe llie all(H;alion of the charges If Ihe respondent provides 
services lo more lhan one affiliale, and Ihe aggiegale compensation amounts lo $50,(X)0 
or more for Ihc vear, reference lo Ihis fac! should he made and Ihe detail as lo the 
alliKalion of charges should be stated Tot those affiliaies providing services lo Ihe 
respondent, also enter in column (a) Ihe percent of afTiliates gro:;s income derived from 
transactions vvilh Ihe respondent 

I he respondent may he required to fumish as an atlatchrn-nl lo Schedule 512a 
balance sheet and income slalement for each aulliale with which respondent carrier had 
reportable transactions during the year, or alternatively, altaich a "Pro forma" balance 
sheet and income slalement for lhal portion or entity of each affiliate which furni-ihed the 
agreed lo servicer., equipmeni, or olher reportable trans.iclion fhe statements, if 
requucd, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with Ihe prescribed 
schedules for the balance sheet and income slalement in Annual Report Form R-l , and 
should be noled ( I ) to indicate Ihe method used for depreciating equipment or other 
property furnished lhc carrier, and (2) yvhelhcr Ihc affiliate's Federal income lax return 
f .r Ihe year was filed on a consolidated basis with Ihe respondent cairier 

ircct" 

1 In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between Ihe respondent 

and the company or person identified in column (a) as follows 

(a) If respondent directly controls atViliale, insert word "direct" 

(b) If respondent controls Ihrough another company, insert the word "ind 

(c) If rcspondeni is under common control with affiliate, insert the word "common" 

(d) If lespondent is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column 

(a), insert the word "controlled" 

(c) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other 

arrangement ol whatever k'nd. insert Ihc word "olher" and ftxilnote lo describe such 

arrangements 

4 In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, 
lease of building, purchase of material, elc When the affiliate listed in column(a) 
provides more lhan one type of service in column (c). list each type of senice separately 
and show lotal for the aPilialc When services are tiolh provided and received between 
the respondent and an alTiliate Ihey should be listed separately and the amounis shown 
separately in column (e) 

5 In column (d) report ihe dollar amounis of lhe transaction shown and Ihe effect of 

any change in the method of establishing Iht lerms from that used in Ihe preceding 

pcruKl 

6 In column (e) report the dollar amounts due from or lo related parties and. i f not 

otherwise apparent, Ihe lerms and manner of settlement Insert (P) paid or (R) 

received by the amouni in column (e) 



512. I RANSAC TIONS BFTWEFN RFSPONDFNT ANI) C OMPANIFS OH PERSONS AFFILIATED WITII RESPONDENT FOR SFRV K FS RFNDFRKD OR PKOVIDFD 

I Dollars in 1 housands) 

Name ol company or rcLlcd Amouni due (rom 
1 mc party with percent Nature of relalionship Description of Dollar amourls or lo relaleit t ine 
Nr. of gross income lrans,iclions of Iransaclions parties No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (c) 
1 1 
2 2 
1 ( jriaclian Nali.nial Rwy ( o ( onlrollcd Manjgemcnt (ccs 35,894 ,307,681 R 3 
4 4 
s 5 
6 6 
~ 7 

8 
9 9 
10 10 
1 1 I I 
12 12 
1 1 13 
!4 14 
! s 15 
1^ 16 
r 17 
IS 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 

22 
1 23 

24 ••4 
25 

o 
EU 
a. 
> 

T3 
O 
3 
73 



Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

INSTRLCTIONS CONCERNING RETl RNS l O BE MADE LN S( HEDl LE 700 

Stale particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Line owned b> respondent 
(2) Line owned t>> proprietary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line ojiierated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with the respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackace rights. 

Give subtotals for each ofthe several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e.. counting one-half mile or over as a whole 
mile and disregarding any fraciio.i less than one-half mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any ) indicating its class in accordance with the above list of classifications. 

In colimn (b, give the various proportions of each class owned or leased bv respondent, listing each proportion once in anv grouping. 
Canailian mileage should be .segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, m Column (d) give its entire 
leiigt.i (tlie distances between temunals of single or first mam track), and in the following columns the lengths of second mam track; all other mam 
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs. way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Rl WJING TRAC'KS: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. including rum-outs from those tracks to clearance points, 
W AY SWITCHING TRACKS: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks tor which no separate service is maintained 
^ ARD SW ITCHING TRACKS ^ ard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other 

tracks switched by yard locomotives. 

The retums in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an 
industry for which no rent is pavable should not be included, 

1 racks leading to a;id in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting 
out material for the respondent's use. should not be included 

Ciass (!) includes all lines operated bv the respondent at the close ofthe year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Ciass (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation ofthe respondent (i,e. one all of whose outstanding 
stocks or obligations are held bv or for the respondent, and which is operated b> the respondent or an afniiated system corporation without anv 
accounting to the said proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to ail ofthe outstanding stocks or obligation's 
rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts ofthe relationship to the 
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set tonh in a foomote An inactive corporation is one which has been 
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs If it maintains an 
organization, it docs so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

C lass (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or lornial conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved The fad that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is 
immatenal in this connection 

Class (4) is the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by ethers, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its 
trams In the road ofthis class the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights ofa licensee Include in this class, also, on rr.ain 
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have 
exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any jomi arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class 
and the entry ol length should be the entire length of the portion jointly held The class symbol should have the letter 0) attached 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule 

Railroad .Annual Report R-l 
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702. MILES OK ROAD AT ( LOSE. OK VEAR - B^ STATES ANI) TKRRITORIES (SINGLK TRACK) 

of toad loinilv owned nol operated should be show, in cT.hmin ,h, as n. v ̂  .n , '•'nn^^- '̂e " - remainder of ,oin,lv operated mileage should be shown in column (0 Respondent's proportion 
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INSI RliC TIONSC ONC FRNINt; RK I LRNS lOBF MADK IN SC HEDl LK 710 

Instructions for reporting locomotive and passenger-tram car data. 

73 
a 

I Ciivc particulars of each of the vanous classes of equipment which respondent 
owned or leased during the year. 

2. In column (c) give the number of units purchased new or built in company shops In 
column (d) give the nurnber of new units leased from oihe-̂ s The tenn "new" means a 
unit placed in serv ice for Ihe first time on any railroad 

3 Dnits leased to others for a penod of on; year or more are reportable in column 
(I). Units temporarily out of respondent's sen, ice and rented lo others for less than one 
year are to be iricluded in column (h). Vniis rented from others for a penod less than one 
year should not be included in column (i). 

4 For reporting purposes, a "locomotive unit" is a self propelled vehicle generating 
or converting energy into motion, and designed solely for moving other equipment. An 
"A" unit is Ihe least number of wheel bases with superstnicture designed for use singly or 
as a le.id locomotive unit in combination with olher locomotive units. A "8" unit is similar 
to an "A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit. A "B" unit 
may be equipped wiih hostler controls for indepcndeni operation at lenninals. 

5 A "self piopelled car" is a rail motorcar propelled by electnc motors receiving 
power from a third rail or overhead, or internal combustion engines located on the car 
Itself I railcrs equipped for use only in trains of cars lhat are self propelled are lo be 
included as self-propelled equipment. 

6 A "diesel" unit includes all units propelled by diesel internal combustion engines 
regardless of final dnve or whelher power may af times be supplied from an extemal 
conductor Units other than diesei-electric, e g . diesel-hydraulic, .should be identified 
in a footnote giving the number and a bnef descnption. An "electric" unit includes all 
units which receive electric power from an overhead contact wire or a third rail, and use 
Ihc powci lo dnve one or more electric motors lhal propel the vehicle An "other 
self powered unit" includes ail units ofher than diesel, or electric, e g., gas 
turbine, sicam Show type of unit, service and number, as appropriate, in a brief description 
sufficient for positive identification An "auxiliary unit" includes all units used in 
onjunclion with locomotives, but which draw iheir power from fhe "mother" unit, e.g.. 

boosters, slugs, etc For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self powered 
diesel units on lines I through 8, as appropnate. Radio controlled units lhat are not 
self powered, i.e., those without a diesel, should be reported on line I 3 under 
"auxiliary units". 

7. Column (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column (j), as 
follows: For locomotive units, renon ;he manufacturers' rated horsepower (the maximum 
continuous power output from fhe diesel engine or engines delivered lo the mam 
generator or generators for tractive purposes). Fxclude capacity data for steam 
locomotives. For passengcr-irain cars, report the number of passenger seats available for 
revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars. 

8 Passenger-tram car types and service equipment car types concspond to AAR 
Mechanical Division designations. Descnpiionj of car codes and designations are 
published in The Official Railway Equipment Register 

9. Cross-checks 

5; 

o 
H 

to o o 
r j 

Schedule 710 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
L ne 7, column (j) 

Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line IO,column (j) 

Schedule 710 
= Line 11, column (I) 
= Line 12, column (I) 
= Line 13, column (I) 

= Line 14, column (I) 
= Line 15, column (I) 

= Line 16, column (I) 

When data appear in column Q) lines I thni 8, column (k) should have data on 
same lines. 

When data appear in columns (k) or (I) lines .36 thni 53, and 55, column (m) should 
have data on same lines. 



710 I N V K M O R V OF KQI t l 'MKNT 

I ' N I l S O W N f l ) , 1M I.I 'I>KI) IN INVf.STMKNT .Vt t O l M . ANH t.KASEI) FROM <>T||KRS 

I mc 

No 

('roys 

r l i c ck I ypc (.r dcsi^Ti o l uniLi 

(a) 

I Ir.ils in 

scryicc ol 

rcspondeni 

al beginning 

o l year 

(h) 

I hangcs 1 ) imng Ihc '\ car 

1 mis rctircil 

f rom scryice 

of respondcnl 

whelher 

owTied III 

leased, 

including 

rcclassificatiop 

(2> 

1 'luts al Cliisc ot Year 

1 inc 

No 

I mc 

No 

('roys 

r l i c ck I ypc (.r dcsi^Ti o l uniLi 

(a) 

I Ir.ils in 

scryicc ol 

rcspondeni 

al beginning 

o l year 

(h) 

I :nil,i inilallcd 

1 mis rctircil 

f rom scryice 

of respondcnl 

whelher 

owTied III 

leased, 

including 

rcclassificatiop 

(2> 

t iwiic d 

and 

use) 

(h) 

I cxsed 

Irom 

others 

(1) 

Total in 

service of 

respondent 

(col (h) A (1)) 

0) 

Aggregate 

capacity nf 

units 

ropoiied 

in col ( j ) 

(see ins 7) 

(k) 

1 eased 

lo n ihcn 

(1) 

1 inc 

No 

I mc 

No 

('roys 

r l i c ck I ypc (.r dcsi^Ti o l uniLi 

(a) 

I Ir.ils in 

scryicc ol 

rcspondeni 

al beginning 

o l year 

(h) 

New units 

purchased 

or buill 

(O 

New units 

leased 

f rom 

others 

(d) 

Kehuill units 

acquired and 

rchuilI units 

reyvnncn 

inio pri.pciTv 

acLodnls 

(l-l 

MI other units 

mcluding rc-

..la.y.yirK.ili4.n 

and scLi.nd 

hand units 

purchased 

<.r leased from 

others 

( I ) 

1 mis rctircil 

f rom scryice 

of respondcnl 

whelher 

owTied III 

leased, 

including 

rcclassificatiop 

(2> 

t iwiic d 

and 

use) 

(h) 

I cxsed 

Irom 

others 

(1) 

Total in 

service of 

respondent 

(col (h) A (1)) 

0) 

Aggregate 

capacity nf 

units 

ropoiied 

in col ( j ) 

(see ins 7) 

(k) 

1 eased 

lo n ihcn 

(1) 

1 inc 

No 

1 

1 ocomt.livc 1 'mrs 

1 hcscl f rc ighl 85 ^f^ 2 % 105 401 

( I IP ) 

1,170,400 1 
2 Diescl-pmcngcr 4 4 4 9,61)0 2 
1 Dicsel-mulliplc purpose 211 2 11 218 2 220 424,000 17 3 
4 I lic^el-svyilLhmg n 43 43 54,900 4 
S t i l l Af (lines 1 l l . 4) ri45 87 64 561 107 668 t,658,9(H) 17 5 
6 Mccinc-locomotives 6 
7 ( i ihcr sclt-pfiwcfcd units 7 
H I ' l l . \ I (lines 5.6 and7) 645 87 64 561 107 668 1,658,900 17 g 

') Auxiliary un iu 2 2 4 4 N/A 9 

I I I 
K u Al 1 (H-oMdiivR fNrrs 
(lines 8 ar.d 9) 647 89 64 561 111 672 N/A 17 to 

m s T R i m H O N O F I .ocoMortv C t ' N I T S I N S I : R V I ( F O F RFSPONUFNT A T CLOSE O F V E A R B U I L T , DLSRECARDING VEAR OF REBl'ILDINC, 

No 

('loss 

1 ypc .ir dcsipr o l units 

(a) 

Before 

Jan I, 19(111 

(b) 

Iletwcen 

Jan 1. 1980 

and 

Hec 31, 1984 

(c) 

l ic twcen 

Jan 1. 1985 

and 

Dec 11, 1989 

(d) 

Hctwccn 

Jan 1, I ' m ) 

and 

Dec 31, 1994 

(c) 

Iletwcen 

Jan 1, 1995 

and 

Dec 31. 1999 

(f) 

Dur ing Calendar Year 

I inc 

No 
No 

('loss 

1 ypc .ir dcsipr o l units 

(a) 

Before 

Jan I, 19(111 

(b) 

Iletwcen 

Jan 1. 1980 

and 

Hec 31, 1984 

(c) 

l ic twcen 

Jan 1. 1985 

and 

Dec 11, 1989 

(d) 

Hctwccn 

Jan 1, I ' m ) 

and 

Dec 31, 1994 

(c) 

Iletwcen 

Jan 1, 1995 

and 

Dec 31. 1999 

(f) 

2000 

(g) 

2m) 1 

(h) 
2002 

(i) 

2001 

0) 
2004 

(M 
K U A I 

(I) 

I inc 

No 

11 Diesel 616 12 40 - - N A N/A N/A 668 I t 
12 Flecinc 

12 
13 Other self-powertd iinil^ 

13 
14 m i A l (bnc j I I lo 1,?) 616 12 40 - N/A N/A N/A 668 14 
15 ,Auxitiary units 2 2 4 15 

16 

l O I AI 1 ( H ' O M o r i V F , C N M S 

(1 incs 14 and 15) 616 2 2 12 40 N/A N/A N/A 672 16 

n 

"8 
73 
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I ine 
\ o 

17 

IK 

I') 

:() 

: i 

21 

24_ 
25 

2(1 

710 IINVLN IORV OF KQI IPMFNI (C ontinued) 

UNITS OWNKR. INCI I DKI) IN INVKSTMKNT ACCOHVr, AND I.F ASKI) FROM O I JIERS 

( ross 
( heck 3 ype or design of uniLs 

_i2L 
Passenger-1 ram ( ars 
Non Self Pn.pellerl 

( oachcs (I'A. I'H. PHO) 
( ombined c.irs 
(All cfi.ss( . except ( SD) 
Parlor cais (!'!)( . I't, . PL. I'O) 
Slectiing cars (PS. PI, PAS, I'DS) 
Dining, gnll and lavem cars 
(All class 1). PD) 
Non-passenger tarry ing cars 
(All cUss H.CSI), M, PS\. IA) 
l O I Al . (lines 17 to22) 

SeirPi(.pcllod 
1 lecinc passenger cars 
(IT. F I) 
1 lectric combined airs (! (') 
Inlmi.il combusIi(»i rail motorcars 
(I D. fC>) 

tlf-'ls in 
seivicc of 

resp<iniienl 
al tx'ginning 

of year 

hanges During the Vear 
l.'nits installed 

New iirits 
pua based 

or built 

New units 
leased 
from 

others 
(d) 

Rebuilt units 
acquirixl .and 
rebuilt units 

rcyynlten 
into pn.pcrty 

accounis 
(c) 

All other i 
inclixling te 
classification 
and second 
hand units 
purch.ised 

or leased (n.i 
others 

Units retired 
from serv ice 

of lespondent 
whether 

owned or 
leased, in­
cluding IV-

classification 

i&L 

Oyvned 
and 
used 

Units at ( lose of Vear 

I ea':ed 
from 

others 

Total in 
serv IC." of 
respondent 

(col (h)&(i)l 

— i l l -

Aggregate 
capacity of 

units 
reported 
in col (j) 

(see ins 7) 

N A 

N A 

leased 
to others 

I ine 
No 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

o 

27 
28 

30 

32 

Olher sclf |xopelled ( 
(Specify type?.) 
lOVAL (lines 24 lo27) 
I O l Al , (lines 23 and 28i 

Conip.my Service Cars 
Hiisiiiess cars (I'V) 
Hoard outfit cars (MVV,\| 
Derrick and snow rcmi.val cirs 
(MWtl, MWV, MWW. MWK) 

N A 
N A 

3'JI 382 382 

57 

394 

N A 

N A 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

33 

34 

35 

Dump and ballasi cars (MWM, 
MWD) 
Other m.-unlerunce and service 
equipment cars 

60 

408 

57 

IO fAl (lines 30 lo 34) 862 
20 394 
32 836 836 

_N_A_ 
N-A 

33 

34 
35 



Road Initials GTC N ear 2 

710 INVENTORY O F L Q I I P M F N I - Continued 

Instructions for reportmg freight-train car data 
1 Give particulars of each ofthe vanous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year 
2. In column (dl give the number of umLs purchased or built in company shops In column (e) give the number of new umls leased fttim 

others The term "new " meaas a unit placed m service tor the first time on any railroad 
3 Units leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reportable m column (n) Units tempoianly out of r^pondent's service 

and rented to others for less than one year are to be included in column (i) Uwts rented from others for a penod less than one year should 
not be included in Colunm (j) 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOLtNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Units in service of respon­ Changes Dunng the N ear 

dent at beeinnine of vear Lnits installed 

L ine 
So 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and 

car designations 

(a) 

Time-
mileagc 

cars 

'b 

All 
Others 

New umts 
purchased 

or 
built 

d) 

New or 
rebuilt umts 

leased 
from othrrs 

(ei 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt uniLs 

rewnnen 
into 

property 
accounts 

I f l 

All olher units. 
including 

reclassification 
and second half 
units purchased 

or leased 
from others 

(g) 

Line 
No 

36 
FREIGHT TRAIN C-̂ RS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(Bl , B : ) 

3o 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3 0-7. B4 0-7.85 . B6 

B ' . B8 ) 555 

37 

E<iuipped '^jx cars 
lAI! Code A, Except A i 11,682 37 38 

Iw 
Plain gondola cars 

lAIICodesG&J 1,J 2. 
1 3 J 4i 11 

39 

4 i 

Equipped gondola cars 
1 All Code El 3,403 

-1 40 

4 • 

Covered hopper cars 
(C l . c : . C 3,C 4) '<,085 41 

4 : 

Open top hopper cars - general service 
(All Code H I 4,56ii 42 

4 • 

Open top hopper cars - special service 
(J O, and All Code Kl 43 

44 

Refngerator cars - mechanical 
(R 5 , R 6 , R 7 , R fs .R ) 44 

4 -

Refngerator cars - non-mectiamcal 
jR (1 , R 1 , R 2 1 iqg 45 

4^ 

Flat cars - TOFC COFC 
1 All Code P. 0 and S, Except 0« i 35"' 46 

4" 

Flat caiv - multi-level 
( All Code V 1 wiy 4" 

4'< 

Flat cars - general serv ice 
(FK) , F : ( ) , F30 1 5"!' 4'> 

4^ 

Flat cars - other 
iF 1 .F :_ .F 3 .F 4 .F 5 .F t. . 
F 8 .F40 ) 1,624 123 3 

4^ 

Tank cars - under 22.000 gallons 
(T 0,T I T ; . T 3,T 4, 

1 .M 

50 

Tank cars - 22,000 gallons and over 
iT 6,T ',T 8 T 9i 15 51 

.All other freight cars 
1 A < F - , All Code L and 08 ) 3 s 52 

^ ; TOTAL limes 36 lo 52 i 32,•"6" 123 99 53 
^4 Caboose i All Code M-'J3(i i '{) 54 

•> s TOTAL limes 53, .54) 123 99 



Road Initials GTC \nr 2002 81 
710. INVENT ORV 6t fe(;>L IPMENT - tontittutd 

A Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (I), as follows For freight-tram cars, 
report the nominal capacity (in tons of 2.000 lbs) as provided for m Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in 
interchange Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons ofthe commodity which the car is intended to customanly cany 

5 Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, odier than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
IS senled on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used bv another railroad 

LNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOLTsT AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 
Uiuts retired 
from service 

of respondent 
whether owned 

or leased 
including 

reclassification 
(h) 

L nits at close of vear 

Lme 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 
Uiuts retired 
from service 

of respondent 
whether owned 

or leased 
including 

reclassification 
(h) 

Owned 
and 
used 

l i ) 

Leased 
from 

others 

(j) 

1 otal m service ot 
restxmdent 

(col (I) & (i)) 
Aggregate 
capacity 

Leased 
<o 

Others 

(n) 

Line 
No, 

Lme 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 
Uiuts retired 
from service 

of respondent 
whether owned 

or leased 
including 

reclassification 
(h) 

Owned 
and 
used 

l i ) 

Leased 
from 

others 

(j) 

Time -
imleage 

cars 

(k) 

All 
Otheis 

(1) 

of units 
reported m 

c o l ( k ) & ( l ) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased 
<o 

Others 

(n) 

Line 
No, 

36 PB 
36 

3'' EB 330 225 555 53.190 37 

3>y PG 335 4,61 1 6,773 1 1,384 905,706 38 

39 EG 
1 9 11 1.100 

39 

4 ' l CH 163 1,948 1.294 3.242 312.246 40 

41 451 2,810 4.824 ',6.14 766.85-' 41 

42 246 1,03Q 1 "'•'s 4,314 433,806 42 

4.- 762 762 66.318 43 

44 
44 

I 1 136 252 388 27.419 45 

4^ FFC -> 
355 355 26.85" 46 

4" FML 18 552 39 591 40.850 47 

4y 549 571 54,104 48 

4̂ ^ FO 101 1,077 572 1.649 1 39.884 49 

5') 50 

51 15 
3.500 51 

^; 92 92 8.540 52 
53 1,406 13.324 18,2,vv 31.5J.3 . 2.840.377 53 
S4 67 67 N'A 54 
55 l,40t» 13.391 18,259 31..83 67 2,840.377 55 
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Road initials GTC Year 2002 

Line 
No 

56 

57 
58 

710. INVENTORY OF EQLIPMENT - Continued 

Cross 
Check 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN IN-VESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHFRS 

Class of equipment 
and 

and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc ) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
iCar floats, lighters, etc I 

Units m service of respon-
dem at beginnmg of year 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

N A 

N'A 
N'A 

Changes DUTLIB the > ear 

Ali 
others 

(c) 

New units 
purchased 

or 
built 

id) 

UniLs mstalled 
T 

New units 
leased 

from others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten 
mto 

property 
accounts 

(ft 

All other units. 
mcludmg 

reclassificauon 
and second hand 
umts purchased 

or leased 
from othen 

ISL— 

Lme 
No 

56 

59 
HIGHWAV REVE;;Ut : 

Chassis Zl .Z67 , Z68 
iQUlPME.NT 
Z69 

5" 

61 Flat bed U3 . Z3 

59 
60 

63 

64 

65 

66 

Open bed U4 , Z4 
Mechanical refrigerator U5 . Z5 
Bu'iJ, hopper UO , ZO 
Insulated U , Z7 

61 

62 

63 

64 

67 

68 
69 

70 

Other trailer and contamer 
(Special equipped dry van {.'9^ 
Z8 .Z9 ) 

Tractor 
Tmck 

TOTAL limes 59 to 691 

65 
66 

67 

68 
69 

NOTES ANT) REMARKS 

Note Lme 66 (Tank) must have finmg code "CN" to qualify as a unk. otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQLIPMENT-Concluded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUT>ED IN P^TSTMENT ACCOUNT. ANT) LEASED FPOM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Changes durmg year 
(concluded) 
Units retued 
from service 

of lespondent 
whether owned 

or leased 
mcludmg 

reclassification 
(h) 

Units at close of vear 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Changes durmg year 
(concluded) 
Units retued 
from service 

of lespondent 
whether owned 

or leased 
mcludmg 

reclassification 
(h) 

Owned 
aod 
used 

( i l 

Leased 
from 

others 

0) 

Total m service of 
rcspondeni 

(col ( i )& 0)) 
Aggregate 
capaaty 
of units 

reported m 
col(k)&(l) 
(see ms 4) 

(m) 

Leased 
to 

Others 

( n i 

Line 
No 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Changes durmg year 
(concluded) 
Units retued 
from service 

of lespondent 
whether owned 

or leased 
mcludmg 

reclassification 
(h) 

Owned 
aod 
used 

( i l 

Leased 
from 

others 

0) 

Per 
diem 

(k) 

AU 
Othen 

(1) 

Aggregate 
capaaty 
of units 

reported m 
col(k)&(l) 
(see ms 4) 

(m) 

Leased 
to 

Others 

( n i 

Line 
No 

5ft 

N/A 
56 

57 N A 57 
58 N A 58 

59 59 
60 60 
61 61 
62 62 
63 63 
64 64 
65 65 
66 66 

67 67 

68 68 
69 69 
70 1 70 

NOTES AND RENL îRKS 
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710S. L M T COST OF EQL IP.MENT LNSTALLED DURING THE VEAR 
Initials GTC \ ear 2002 

(Dollars in thousands) 
1 Give paniculars as requested, separatelv. for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipmeni installed bv respondent durine 

the year. If infonnation regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted but 
reterence to tbe number of units omined should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the repon ofthe following vear The 
cost ol units under construction at the close ofthe year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part ofthe cost appears in the 
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt bv contract in 
outside railroad shops 'C). or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S). including units acquired through capitalized leases (L) 

. . In column (a) list each class or type oflocomotive uniL car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate lme, Bv class r meant the standard 
classification used to distinguish types oflocomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted bv the .Association of American Railroads 
and should include physical characteri.stics requested by Schedule 710, Locomotive units should be identified as to power source wheel 
anangemcnu and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP Cars should be identified as to 
special construction or serv ice characteristics, such as aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFCCOFC 
show the type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight empty 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as emered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars 

and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highwav revenue equipment. Disclose new units in 
the upper section ot this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewnnen into the respondent s accounts The temi "new" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for tiie first time on anv railroad. 

e> All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem fiinds should be reponed on separate lines and appropriately 
identified by footnote or sub-heading 

NEW I'NITS 

Line 
No 

Class of equipment Number 
of units 

Total weight 
itonsi 

Total 
cost 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instmctions) 
Line 
No 

1 
1 

*) 2 
3 

4 Flat cars - (Jther 123 12,300 6,642 L 4 
5 

tl 
6 
7 

8 8 
9 

9 
10 10 
1 1 11 
1 -

12 
1 3 13 
14 14 
1,< 15 
Ih 

16 
1" 17 
IX 18 
1'' 19 
20 20 
21 21 
"1 '^ 

->-. 
23 

24 24 
•y ..; TOTAL 123 N'A 6 642 N/A 1 25 

REBUILT UNITS 
"1 ^ 

26 

•> -
-) 

2X 28 
29 

l o 
30 
31 

12 
1 

32 
. '1 

33 
34 34 
i> 

35 
3o j 36 
3" 1 37 
I.S TOTAI 1 N A N/A 38 
10 GKANmOTM 1 r . NA 6 642 N-'A 39 
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73 

o 

> 

C 

O 
3 

GtNl ,HAl . INSTRIK 1 IONS ( ON< f R M N O RETURNS TO BF. MADE IN SCIIEDIU.ES 720,721,7JJ, AND 72(, 

1 FoTi.uri«>M*.iflht«wlir.lulM,tl»f lrnclic«tri!oriMir*drrinf<l«^folln**: 
T - H " r d c „ , , , , . .n» n ™. „ . n„ . „ ,..a.o.,l,. ,„cl, m,l, >«. imdu* l» . " .e" . .k . , -

i„ I „:i„ d„„„v ,.r IC, ii,» in, i™-d...c, r„...I. p..;:rrc:;;.^-o.n,n:,, „ .i.i....r..« 
; •::r.;::r:':r::;:;:;:;;:::= — 

•,;';™;;:;;:;:::r:;™;::i.:^^^^^^^ ,.,,1.-,^ ,.„,..,..,..., 

r , : ~ t r . ; ; ' i ' : : » , i . . - , - .K , d„... . i,......... 

720. TRACK \ N n TRAFFIC C ONDITIONS 

1 Disclose the requested infrrmalion pertaining to track and tiafTic conditions 

Line 
No. Frack category 

(.->.> 

C 
1) 
F: 

iOFAI. 

I 
S Potential abandonments i i •— ; . , . . ^ 
lo determine average Ins i ty . total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather thin route miles shall be used 

Mileage or tracks 
al end of period 
(whole numbers) 

5.659 
2.357 
2.218 
680 
404 

11.318 

Average annual traflic 
density in millions of gross 
ton-miles per track-mile* 
(use two decimal pla'-cs) 

isl 
36 56 
10 19 
2 58 
0 53 

XXXXXXXXX 
21.72 

XXXXXXXXX 

Average ru'ining 
speed limit 

(use two decin.al places) 

(d) 
70 29 
46.f 
40 78 
14 41 

XXXXXXX 
55 70 

XXXXXXX 

I rack miles under slow 
orders at the end of period 

i£L 
33 
56 
68 
10 

167 

I 

o 
H 
n 

r J 
o 
o 

Line 
No 



721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1 Fumish the requested infonnalion conceming lies laid in replacement 
2 In ciiliiiiin (|), report Ihe total board feet of syviich and hiulgc lies laid in replacement 

3 I he ici.n spill niainlcnaiicc' in column (k) nieans repair, lo track comp,.nenls dunng n.uling inspections, as opposed to pn.graninied n-placements aimed at upgrading Ihe general condition ofthe tracks 
Percent of spot maintenance' ickrs lo Ihc pcaenlage of lolal tics or board feel laid in replacemeni considered to be sp<it maintenance 

4 In No 9. Ihe average cost per tie should include transportaii.m charges on foreign lines tie trams, loading, inspection, and Ihe cost of h.-̂ ndling ties in general supply storage and seasoning yards and in 
Ihe case of treating lies, also ihe cost of handling al Healing plants and Ihe cost of Ireaiment The cost of unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing the ties in tracks and of train service other 
lhan thai necessary in conmxiion with loading or Ireatmeni should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
No, 

Track category 

(a) 

Number of crossties laid in rcplaccTncii, 

lotal 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(i) 

Crossiies 
switch and 
bridge ties 
Percent 
of spot 

maintenance 
(k) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No, 

Track category 

(a) 

New lies Second-hand tics 

lotal 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(i) 

Crossiies 
switch and 
bridge ties 
Percent 
of spot 

maintenance 
(k) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No, 

Track category 

(a) 

WtHiden Concrete 

(d) 

Other 

(c) 

Wooden Other 

(h) 

lotal 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(i) 

Crossiies 
switch and 
bridge ties 
Percent 
of spot 

maintenance 
(k) 

Line 
No. 

Line 
No, 

Track category 

(a) 
Ircated 

(b) 
linlrcafcd 

(c) 

Concrete 

(d) 

Other 

(c) 
Treated 

(0 
Untreated 

(K) 

Other 

(h) 

lotal 

(i) 

Switch and 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(i) 

Crossiies 
switch and 
bridge ties 
Percent 
of spot 

maintenance 
(k) 

Line 
No. 

1 A 186,693 1 86,693 232,340 I 
2 U 98,937 5,086 104,023 118.960 2 
} C 82,201 82,201 131,561 3 
4 I) 0 0 0 4 
5 i ; 22,152 22,152 490,456 5 
6 IOFAI. 389,983 5,086 395,069 973,317 6 
7 F 7 
S I'dtential abandonments s 

73 
ZJ 

> 

73 

-5 
3 
73 

9 Average cos: per cr(>sstie $ 36.59 



73 

O 

3 
C 

-3 
a a 

722. T I E S L A I D IN A D D I T I O N A L T R A C K S AND IN N E W L I N E S AND E X T E N S I O N S 

(Dollars in 1 housands) 

(live particulars of ties laid during the year in new construction during ihe year. 
In column (a) classify Ihe lies as follows 

l l - Wooden lies unlrcalcd when applied 
F - Wiidden lies Ircaled before application 
S - Ties olher lhan wooden (steel, concrete, elc ) Indicate type in column (h) 

Report new and second hand (relay) ties separately, indicating m column (h) which ties are new 
In columns (d) and (g) show the lotal cost, including lransportali(>n charges on foreign lines, lie trains, loading, inspection, and Ihe cost of handling lies in general supply, slorage. and seasoning yard In the 

case of Ircaled lies, also show the cost of handling al treating plants and the cost of treatment The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines am! placing the ties in tracks, and of train serv ice, olhcr 
lhan that necessary in connection wilh loading or Ireaiment. should nol be included in this schedule 

{ ROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 

lotal cost of Total cost of 
crossties laid in Number of feet Average cost switch and bridge 

Line Total number .Average cost new tracks (board measure) per M feet lies laid in new Line 

No Class of lies of ties applied per tic during year laid in tracks (board measure) tracks during year Remarks No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (R) (h) 

1 1 
2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

S 5 

6 6 

7 NIL 7 

S 8 
0 9 

10 10 

11 11 

12 12 

1 \ 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

r 17 

IS 18 

19 19 

20 lOFAL 20 

21 Number of miles ol 11 w running, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which lies were laid 21 
22 Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and othtT switching tracks in which ties were laid 22 



I I »m„l,,he , „ ,„„„„„„„ ,„ , ,„ ' ; , ' ,KA1I, ,SLAII)1N HEPLACEME-Sr 

I The,™ „, 4,,:; ; "rj,̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  

Track catcgorv-
Bolted rail 

Bolttjd rail 
Bolted 

rail 

?) 

Percent of 

spot maintenance 

> 
3 

o 
3 

O 
H 
n 

ro 
o 
o 
ro 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Give particulars of all rails applied dunng the year m conneaion with the construaion of new track. 
In column (a) classify the kmd of raii appbed as follows 
11) New steel rails, Bes,semer process 
12) New ,steel rails, open-hearth process 
i 3) New rails, special alloy (describe fully in a foomote) 
14) Relay rails 

2 Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported m WHOLE numbers Fractions of les."> tfian one-half should be disregaided. and fraaions of one-haif or more 
shouU be aiunted as one 
3 The remms in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the pomt of pirchase ready for sh^ment, die freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost 
of handbng rails in general supph. and storage yards The cost of urdoading. hauling over earner's own lmes. and placmg the rails in tracks and of train service m 
L-irmection with the distnbution ofthe rail should not be included m this schedule 

R,A1L APPLIED IN R'CNMNG TR.ACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

W eight of rail Weight of rail 
Line Class Pounds Number Total cost of rail .Average Pounds Number Total cost of rail Average cost Line 
No of per yard of tons applied in running COS! per yard of tons applied in yard, sta­ per ton No. 

rail of rail (2.000 lb) tracks, passing tracks 
cross-overs, etc., 

during V ear 

per ton 
(2,000 lb) 

of rail (2.000 1b) tion, team, industry, 
and other switching 
tracks dunng vear 

(2,000 lb) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (R) (h) (i) 
1 

2 2 
\ 3 
4 4 

J 
NIL 6 

— 7 
y. 8 

9 
10 10 
i 1 11 
; 2 12 
13 13 
!4 14 
: 5 15 
i f l 16 

• ~ 
17 

18 18 
19 19 
;<) 20 
2 i 21 

-«•> 
22 

2 3 23 
;a 24 

25 
26 
27 

2\ 28 
20 29 
- • l l 30 

] 31 
- "> 32 
-•,3 TOTAL N A 33 

"̂ 'umber of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. n which rails were laid 34 
^ 5 Number of miles of new vard. station, team, mdustrv. and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 35 
30 Track-miles of welded raii installed on svstem this vear total to date 36 

R.-UL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TR.ACKS 
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725. W EIGHT OF R A I L " 
Road Initials GTC Year 2002 

Give the paniculars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the vear Only the 
respondents proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given Road and track occuoieil under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herem, but all road and track held 
under anv fonn ol lease (granting exclusive p.issession "o the lessee) should be included 

Line 

No, 

10 

11 

IL 
- l i . 
74 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

60 

70 

80 
85 
90 

iOO 

• 0^ 
110 
112 
115 
119 

130 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(bl 

34 4 

42. 

407.2 

271 1 
11 

23.7 

1.255 4 

Switching and ter­
minal coiTipanies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(r) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
Nc 

iO 
11 

_L5 

l b ' 

18 
19 

23 

I S 

26 

29 

30 

131 
132 

133 
136 

140 
155 

6 8 

401 8 
0 0 

1,012,3 
0 0 

0 4 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

23 

24 

26 

30 

33 

3s 
36 

31 

32 
33 

34 

39 

40 

41 

37 

38 
39 

40 

43 

45 
46" 

47 

4K lo ta l 6,341 ;o 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
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PC 

C 

I l i ne 

No 

726. SUMMARY (>^ | RA( K REPLACEMENTi" 

(„ give the percentage o, r e p , a c e m _ ^ , ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ,„ ^^^^ ^^^^ 

I ies 
Number of lies replaced 

Track category 

(a) 

Crossties 

lb) 

Switch and 

bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(c) 

Crossfie 

(d) 

Switch and 

bridge ties 

(board feet) 

e) 

Miles tit rail 

replaced 
(rail-miles) 

Percent 

replaced 
Cubic yards of 
balla.sl placed 

Frack surfacing 

Miles 

surfaced 
Percent 

surfaced 

I.me 

No. 

f 

o 
n 

•< 
o 

8 
l o 

Line 
No 

V50. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dolhirs in Fhoii.sands) 

Kind of locomotive .service 

Work Frain 

Diesel oil (gallons) 
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I.N.STRLCTIO.NS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDLLE 755 
Road Initials GTC 'tear 2002 

(.A) 

'B) 

l l nu 1 " I n " - "''^ fr"-" ^°'«1"<^"'^^ r^P<"« ffr^'ght) or swiilar reports 
tnit tram service specialued scheduled shunle type service m equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to suv^^service mlmg^l^I ongm 
nd destination The applicbu ^^^^ ^ ^^^^^^ ^ t ^ ^ Z ^ ^ , ^ ^ f o 7 

u T ™ d d ' " """^ ^ " f " " ^ " ^ o"^"' Such i i f f s ' J r o ' t i r g l r a l l v 
L n o d W T - ' ' J - ' ' ° t^-volume requuements which reflect the approxunate capacitv ofthe umt trams for J ^ u e T 

r r a l T " r " ' " " ^ ^ " " " " ^ " ' ' " " ' ^ ' ^ them between wav suuons or wa- p l l 
Thr^ag Trams are those trams operated between two or more major concentration or distnbution pomts Do not mclude Umt Tram suTnc m Z Z 

1 ^ : 1 " ' f i r Work^TramTshridT ' " " " ^ " " ^ ^ ^ ^ ' ^ ' ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ' ^ " ^ w l e u ^ o companv 

|mo——ra:=— 
Report miles of road operated at close of year, excludmg mdustnal tracks, yanl tracks, and sidmgs 

r.r'L9=L^r'it'r„;r 

A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry height or passengen, and is not considered a locomotive, 

I T a n V f ^ " T ' ^ " : ' ^ °f ^ ' l - P " ' " " designed solely for movmg other equipment A locomotive unit-mile is a movement ofa locomotive 

^::rz^;'::::t^::t:-Z~.^^^ ^---^^^^^o.si.,^^ar... 
Tram switchmg locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the ume acmallv engaged m such serv ice Include miles allowed 
for train locomotives for perfonnmg switchmg serv ice at urmmals and way sutions ' 

^ ard syy itching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six mdes per hour for the time acmallv engaged m yard switchmR service Include 
miles allowed for yard locomotives for switchmg service ui yard-. wh"e regular sw-tch-" - — - - - • s^'tcnuig service Include 
serv ,ce reguia swncnmg ser, ice „ mu^uuiuicu ana m termmal switchmg and transfer 

IC) 

1(D) 

1(E) 

|(F) 

'ti) 

llH) 

no. under rai^ad control, and ship^r-ow^ed cars A cai ^ e . s ? m T v e V e l t : ? : r t T c 

fla^ars can.in, loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers movuig under revenue billm s Is loaded L^ c t : .est m e^l^fbyTla 2^ 

carrymg other empty h.g way miilers as empty flight car-miles Exclude miles made by moton:ars and report miles made by busmesr^ of o^eTSan 

m Z 7 o f " " '"^ "P'^" "^^^^^^ ^ other than 5-02 com ::^on T 

ana snipper -owned Cars for which the railroad does not rcimourse the oyvner on a loaded andor -motv miles bisis If i l P navm«,. tx, > A .t / 
includes the .mptv miles, die loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-pay ment c^mUes ' ' 

I.J) Report miles actoallv'̂ nin bv passenger-miu, cars m transportat:on service Passenger-tiam car-m.les mclude miles nm bv coaches and car. m which 
pas engers are carried at regular tanfl fares without extra charge fo^ space occupied, miles nm by combmation passenger'and baggage p!̂ s nge and 
mail passenger and express, miles nm by sleepmg. parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged, miles am bv dmmg. c fe and o Z ca^ 
devoted exclusively to die serv uig o. meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observauon can; and miles nm bv other p r s e n g e " ^ cars 
where services arc combmed such as baggage, express and mail ptJ.«nger n^m tars 

i K ) 
rom conductors or dispatchers tram teports or other appropnate sources, compute weight m tons C.OOO lbs) Item 6-01 ircludes weight of all locomotive 

uars and onterits. cabocises, moved one mile m transportation trams lexcludmg non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross ton-miles ui 
u^sportation trams mclude work equipment and cars carrymg company freight and their contents. Use 150 lbs as the averagfweighl , ^ p s l g e r 
and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car passenger. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERMNG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - (Concluded) 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or othe- appropnate sources, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation tram Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains Exclude I d 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express care Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Fonn CBS 

(M) Road service repnrsents elapsed time of transportation trains iboth oniinary and light) between the time of leaving the mitial lenninals and the time at 
fmal tenmnals. including trains swtchmg at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchere' train reports Include time of 
motorcar service perfonned by tram locomotives at temunals and wav sutions Report in Item 9-02 train switchmg hour̂  mcludec m Item 9-01 Tram 
sw Itching IS die time spent by the tram while perfonning switching serv ice at temunals and way stations where no regular yard service is mamtained, 
A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train 

(N) Yard switching hours are houre expended in switching service perfonned by yanl crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, including 
switching and transfer serv ice in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Houre m yard switching are 
independent ofthe number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-tram miles include the miles nm by trains engaged in companv service such as olTicial inspection, inspection trains for Railwav Commissionere 
for which no revenue is received, trains nmmng special with fire apparanis to save earner's prxipeny fmm destruction, trains run for transporting the 
earner's employees to and from wor)y whe.. no tiansportation charge is made, wrecking trams, trams mn solely forthe puipose of transposing company 
matenal. trains mn for distnbutmg matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trams u.sed m work-train services Exclude 
miles mn by locomotives while engaged incidentally m switching company matenals in company shops or matenal yards in connection with regular 
yard switching service or in switching equipment for rcpaire between yards and shops 

|P» The number cf loaded freight care shall be obtained from the conductore' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded care handled bv each ti^m For 
example, ifa car moves loaded (I) m a way tram frnm the ongination pomts. C in two through traias, and (3) m a wav tram to the destination pomt 
the total coimt of loaded care would be four two counts for die movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trams 
Therefore, each car onginated or received from a connecting camer rvceives an imtial coum. plus one count for each subsequem physical transfer 
between traias on lespondenLs lmes No additional count is given because of crew change or changes m track idemification number unless diere is a 
physical transfer of tlie car between trains Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car 

(0) Report vehicle (TOFC trailet?.contamere, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight care when the 
work is performed at the railroad's expense 

i R i 

(Si 

1 f ) 

Report the number of loaded revenue trailers-containere picked up, plus revenue trailetVcontainere delivered in TOFC COFC and m highway 
interchange service, when the woric is perfonned at the railroads' expen.se (Perfonned at railroads' rxpense means that raiiroad emplovees perfonn 
the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perfonn the service i Do not include those trailere containere which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor camer, etc , when a tanff prov ision requires the shipper-motor camer. etc. and not the railroad to perfonn that 
service Note the count should reflect the trailercontamers forwhich expenses are reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Colunm (b) 

Report under Manne Temunals. Item 16. the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense ofthe reporting railroad 

Report the lotal nu.mber of foreign railroad care on line at the end of the year (except suiplus care, see below, Foreign railroad Care refere to freight 
care owned by other railroads, whose inierline rental is senled on time i bv hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire mles. 

( amere w ill be govemed by local conditions in detennmmg ..hether a car at an mtenrhange pomt should be considered "on line ' Unserviceable care include 
are on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaire They include care on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, care on repair tracks undergoing or 
iwaiting repaire switching, care awaiting movement to repair tracks held in tram yanj (excluding care which are to be repaired in tram yard without loss of time) 
âr moving empty in trains en route to shop, and care stored awaiting d.sposition 

Surplus care are care which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day ofthe year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 houre 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly coum of care that have not been placed for loading withm 4S houre 
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755. RAII ROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
Miles ill R(,ad Operated l A i 

2 Tram Miles - Running (B) 
2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trams 
2-0.3 Through Trains 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
6,390 

1.327,359 
:\097.920 

12.654.539 

Pa.ssenger n-ain 
n^in 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 

:-()4 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 

'.079.8 l.H 

10 
1 I 
12 

14 

i f l 

11 

24 
I N 

2.S 
24 
30 

:-(io TOTAL AL L TRAINS i line; 5 
Locomotive L nit ,Miles (D)' 
Road SeTMce (E) 

3-01 Unit Train,s 

6) 

-'-02 W jv Trains 
3-03 Tiirough Trains 
-04 TOTAL (lines 8-l()i 
-1 1 Train Sw itching ( F i 
-21 '''ard Switching (G) 

^-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11.1. 
Freight Car-Miles (thousandsnH) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars 
4-010 Box-Plain 4()-Foot 

Loaded 

4 Box-Plain 5()-Foo: and Longer 
4-012 Box- r.i,;uipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gtindola-hquipped 
4-015 
4-016 

HoppCT-Covered 
' i HoppcT-Opc-n Top-General SCTMCC 

_Honper-Opcn Top-Speciai Sc 
4-01 H Refngi.Tator-Mechar.ic.i 1 
4-019 Rcfngi.Tator-Non-Mechanical 

)20 Flai-1 (3FC COFC 
4-021 

4-022 
Flat-Multi-Level 
Flat-Genrrai Service 

4-023 Flat-All Other 
All Other Car Types-Tdlal 4-024 

4-025 TOTAL (lines l,>.?Qi 

,079..S 1 8 

2.903.030 

,012.386 
',413.653 

35,329.069 

2,419.560 
6.244.206 

43,992.835 

,',8M 
I 9 , 

2.948 
29.370 
"4,05" 

',52> 
^76 

1,550 
33,74-

6.663 
!19 

40.476 
6.897 

363,096 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXX <X 

XXX'.XX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

8 

TT 
11 

"|4 

16 

18 
19 
20 

21 

23 
24 

29 
.30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

Passenger train 
train 

tc) 

Line 
No 

31 
4-11 RR Owned and Lea.se«J Cars-Empty 
4-1 10 Box-Plain 40-Fort XXXXXX 31 

32 4-111 Box-Plain 5()-Foo'. anc Longer 3,244 XXXXXX 32 
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 105.877 XXXXXX 33 
34 4-113 Gondola-Plam 2.989 XXXXXX 34 
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 32.-84 XXXXXX 35 
36 4-115 Hopper-Cm ered 73.589 XXXXXX 36 
3" 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-Cicner..,' Service 26,665 XXXXXX 

38 4-1 P HoppcT-Open Top-Special Service 16.273 XXXXXX 38 
3^ 4-1 IX Retn.gerator-Mechanical 255 XXXXXX 1 39 
40 4-114 Rctngerator-Non-Mechanical 1,780 XXXXXX 40 
41 4 120 Flai-TOFC COFC 10.049 XXXXXX 41 
42 4-121 Flat-.Multi-Level 4,458 XXXXXX 42 
43 4-122 Flat-General Service 291 XXXXXX 43 
44 4-123 Flat-Ail Other 34,895 XXXX.XX 4-} 
45 4-124 All Other Car Tvpes 8.293 XXXXXX 45 
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 321.442 XXXXXX 46 

47 
4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - LoadeJ (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXX 47 

4V 4-13 1 Box-Plain 50-Fo(it and Loiger 1.695 XXXXXX 48 
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 39 XXXXXX 49 
50 4-133 Gondoia-Plain 1,667 XXXXXX 50 
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 303 XXXXXX 51 
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 21,559 XXXXXX 52 
53 4-136 Hopper-Open ! op-General Sin-v ice 1.971 XXXXXX 53 
54 4-13" Hopper-Open Top-Special Service ^61 XXXXXX 54 
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 4 XXXXXX 55 
56 4-i 34 Refngcrator-Non-Mechanicai 5 XXXXXX 56 
5" 4-140 Flat-TOFC COFC 35.621 XXXXXX 57 
5 s 4-141 Fiat-Multi-Level 49.928 XXXXXX 58 
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 6 XXXXXX 59 
60 4-143 Flat-All Other X,678 XXXXXX 60 
61 4-1 44 Tank L nder 22.000 Gallons 14.521 XXXXXX 61 
62 4-145 T ank-22.0()0 Gallons and OVCT 6.974 XXXXXX 62 
63 4-146 ,A1I Other Car Tvpes 2.068 XXXXXX 63 
64 4-14- TOTAL (lines 47-63) 14^,80() XXXXXX 64 
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755. RAlLRO.\D OPERATING STATISTICS - Contini ed 

Line 
No, 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

f reight 
t.-ain 

(bl 

1 Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

Line 
No 

65 
4-15 Pnvate Line Ca-s-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

XXXXXX 65 
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-.-ootand Longer 400 XXXXXX 66 
67 4-152 Box-Equippe<l 38 XXXXXX 67 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plai.T 2.265 XXXXXX 68 
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipt)ed 323 XXXXXX 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covjred 11.458 XXXXXX 70 
71 4-156 Hoppcr-Open Top-General Service i.46l XXXXXX 7] 
72 4-157 Flopper-Optn Top-Special Service 839 XXXXXX 72 
-3 4-158 Refneerator-Mech mical 4 XXXXXX 73 
74 4-159 Refngerato--Non-,Mechanicai 9 XXXXXX 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC COFC 2.909 .XXXXXX 75 
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 29,997 XXXXXX 76 
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 14 XXXXXX 77 
^8 4-163 Flat-All Other 5.3?- XXXXXX 78 
79 4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 9,506 XXXXXX 79 
80 4-165 Tank-22,0()0 Gallons and Over 4,41 1 XXXXXX 80 
81 

1 — — 
4-166 All Other Car Tvpes 2,307 XXXXXX 81 

82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 71.338 XXXXXX 82 
8? 4-17 Work Equipment and Companv Freight Car-Miles 5,252 XXXXXX 83 
N4 4-18 No Pavment Car-Miles (I) (1) 437,929 XXXXXX 84 

85 
4-19 Total Car-Miles bv Tram Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 140.274 XXXXXX 85 

86 4-192 Wav Trains 97.109 XXXXXX 86 
8- 4-19.1 Through Trains 1.107,473 XXXXXX 87 
88 1 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) ; .344,856 XXXXXX 88 
89 1 4-20 < âboose Miies 27 XXXXXX 89 

1 Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lines 30. 46, 64, 82. 83 and 84. Accordmglv. the car miles 
reported on lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to lmes 85, 86 and 87. and mcluded m the total shown on lme 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

Line 
No, 

6 Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) X X X X X X XXXXXX 

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 6.286.640 98 

99 
6-02 Freight Trains. Crs., Cnts,, and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 10.681,898 XXXXXX 99 

100 6-021 Wav Trains 6.372.054 XXXXXX 100 

101 6-022 Through Trains 80.673.464 XXXXXX 101 

102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs,. and Cnts - 102 

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 5M.249 XXXXXX 103 
104 6-05 TOTAU (lines 98-103) 104.578.305 104 

105 
7 Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 163.979 XXXXXX 105 
106 7-02 Nop-Revenue 2.358 XXXXXX 106 
10- 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 166.337 XXXXXX 107 

108 
8, Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 50.097,506 XXXXXX 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX 109 
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 50.097.506 XXXXXX 110 
11 1 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 336.911 XXXXXX 111 

112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - XXXXXX 112 
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 1 ! 1, 1 12) 336,911 XXXXXX 113 
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE Avr^ NON-R£VENUE(iines 110. 113) 50.434,417 XXXXXX 1 14 

115 
9. Train Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 758,937 X X X A X X 1 15 
1 16 9-02 Train Switching 249,236 XXXXXX 116 

I P 10 Total ^•aId-Sw•ltching Hours (N) 721,958 XXXXXX 117 

1 18 
11 Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 58.374 XXXXXX i 18 
119 1 1-02 Motorcars - XXXXXX 119 

120 
12 Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 425.359 XXXXXX 120 
121 12-02 W av Trains 557,716 XXXXXX 121 

122 12-03 Tnrough Trains 3.244.009 XXXXXX 122 

123 1 3 TOFC COFC-No of Rev. Trailers ic Cont Uoaded & Unloaded (Q) 597.947 XXXXXX 123 
124 14 Multi-Level Cars-No of Motor V ehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 207,600 XXXXXX 124 

125 15 TOFC COFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 19,721 XXXXXX 125 

126 
16. Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Terminals-Coal 30.462 XXXXXX 126 
! 2'' 16-02 Manne Terminals-Ore 3.128.382 XXXXXX 127 
128 16-03 Manne Terminals-Other 1,124.197 XXXXXX 128 
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 4.283.041 XXXXXX 129 

130 
17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 14.914 XXXXXX 130 

131 1 --02 L nserv iceable - XXXXXX 131 

132 r-03 Surplus - XXXXXX 132 

133 17-04 T(3TAL (lines I3(i-I32) 14,914 XXXXXX 133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control ofthe accoummg ofthe respondem This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondei.t. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over 
the respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer havmg control of the accounting ofthe respondem) 

State of _ 
Counrv of 

QUEBEC 
MONT. -AL 

SERGE PHARAND 

Of 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 

makes oath an,i says ;hat he is VICE-PRESIDENT AND CORPORATE COMPTROLLER 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant) 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the maimer m which such books are kept; thit 
he kn-.ws that such book-s have been kept in good faith dunng the penod covered by this report, diat he knows that the entnes contained 
in this report relate to accountmg manere have been prepared in accordance with the provisions ofthe Umfonn Svstem of Accounts for Railioad 
Companies and other accoummg and reptming directives of the Suriace Transp<irtation Board; that he believes that all other statements of 
fact conuined in this report are mie. and that this report is a conect and complete statemem. accurately taken fwm the books and records, ofthe 
business and affaire ofthe above-named respondent dunng the penod of time from and including 

JANUARV 1. 2(X)2 to and including DECEMBER 31 2002 

Subscnbed and swom to befv,re me a COMMISSIONFR OF OATHS 
above named, dus 28th day of MARCH. 2003, 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and foi the State and County 

My commission expires ^ ' y r ' ' : ' ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ' ' k. ti i_ H -jCC. 

Use an rV ' 
LS :\h 

impression sea4 
- <-rht. ,• 

/Signanire of officer authonzed tWdmimster oaths) 

. ... - ^ V ^ ' i ' ' SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
^•fc;^ .-.^rii'^ the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Sute of _ 
County of 

QUEBEC 
MONTREAL 

CLAUDE .MONGEAU 

Of 
(Insert here name of the affiant I 

GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 

makes oath and says that he is EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
(Insert here the official title of the affiant) 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name ot the respondent) 

diat he has carefully examined the foregoing report, that he U lieves that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and 
that the said report is a conect and complete statement of the bur .s and affaire ofthe above-named res-ondsnt and the operations of its 
property dunng the penod of time from and including ^ 

JANUAR'i' 1,2002 to and mcluding DECEMBER 31,2002 / ,̂  / 

Subscnbed and swom tu before me. a 
above named, this 28th day of 

COMMISSIONER Of OATHS 
MARCH, 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the State and countv 
2003. 

•commission expires 

Use an ^/.^' ^ ^y?\-

impre«Lseal If^iiyi"^'^)^. / (Signature of officer authonzedTo administer oaths) 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Roa>l Initials GTC Year 2002 
QQ 

ME.MORANDA 
(FOR USE OF BOARD ONL^O 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office Addressed 

Name Title 

Date of 
Lcner. Fax or 
Telegram of 

Month Dav '̂ear 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
Needed 

Answer 
Date of 

Letter. Fax or 
Telegram 

Month Dav ' i ear 

File number 
of 

Lener. Fax. or 
Telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale Correction 

Month Dav Year 
Page 

Date of 
Lener. Fax or 
Telegram of 

Month Dav 't ear 

Authonrv 

Name 

cer sending lener. fax or 
telegram 

Title 

Board 
File 

Number 

Clerk 
Makmg 

Correction 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation ^^%* No. 
Road and equipment leased 

From othere 
l o 

Improvements to 
To othere " ^ 3 " Z Z Z Z r " . Z Z 
Owned and used ^ ' 

Accruals - railway lax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds - source 
Balance sheet 2' 
Capital stock ^'^ 

^ r t 

Car, locomotive, and fioaung equipment - classification 
Changes in financial position ^8-83 
Company service equipment -1-22 
Compensaung balances and short-term borrowing anangements " Z l I7 
Consumpuon of fuel by motive power units ^ 
Contingert assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) * 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From othere 
Improvements to 
To othere Z Z Z Z Z Z Z " ' Z Z Z Z Z Z ^ " ^ ' ^ ^ 
Owned and used 

Electnc locomouve equipment at close of year ^\ 
Equipment-classified °* 

Company service 78-83 
Floating 

^ J l 0 1 

Freight-train care o.i-oj 
Ctr\ Q 1 

Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train care 82-83 
Inventory 78-79 
Owned - Not in service of respondent ''^'V' 

Equipment leased, depreciation base and rate 
From othere 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To othere 

Reserve 
Equipment owned, depreciation base rates " ^ ' 

Reserve 34 
Expenses - railway operating 
Extraordinary items 45-53 
Federal income taxes "" 
Financial position - changes m 
Floaiing equipment -1-22 

8^ 01 
Freight care loaded 0-.-0J 
Freight-tram care 
Freight car-miles ^0-%\ 
Fuel consumed diesel '^^ 

Cost 1 ziizzizz;zzzzzzz;zz;i" '̂ 
FuT led debt (see Debt holdings) ^ ' 
Guaiamies and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accounts 
Investments in mmon slocks of affiliated companies 
Investments anc .-«rlvanci.'s of affiliated companies 

Railway propertv used m transporution service Z Z Z l ' Z I A I ^ - X 
Road and equipment 42-43 

Changes dunng year 32-33 
Lea.sed property - improvements made dunng the year " ^ x ^ ^ x x 

Leases 32-33 
Ixicomotive equipment 

Elecmc and other 

Consumption of die-el fiiel 
Locomotive unit miles 

- 94 Railroad /Vnnual Repon R-l 



R-l 2002 GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 3 of 3 



Fioad Initials: GTC Year 2002 101 

INDEX -Confin-ied 

Page No. 
Milejge • jverage of road operated g j 

Of nev. tracks in wh ch rails were laid gg 
Of nr.w tracks in which ties ws;re laid g7 

Miscells,neou5 items m reuined income accounts fer the year 55 
Motorcar car miles ^ 
Motor rail care owned or leased 79 
Net income P 
Oath 9g 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revontrs (see Revenues) 
Sutisti'.s (see Suustics) 

Ordinarv income I ̂  
Pnvate l.ne care leaded 9j 
Pnvate line care cmptv gj 

Laid in repljcemeni gg 
Charges to operating expenses , j j 
Additional tr cks. new lines, and < xtensions 

Miles of new track in which rails were laid gg 
V'eight of gg 

Railway - Operating expenses ' _ 45-53 
Ra'lway - Operating revenues 
Results of operations 56-17 
ReUined income unappropnated 19 

Mi.scellaneous items in accounis for year 
Revenues 

Freight ,g 
Passenger Ig 

Road and Equipment - investment m 32-33 
Improvements to leased property 32-33 

Reserve jg 
Leased to othere - Depreciation base and rates . 40 

Reserve 
Owned - Deprecianon base and rates 34 

Reserve 5̂ 
Used - Depreciation base and rates 34 

Reserve j j 
Road - Mileage operated at close of year 74 

By sutes and temtones 7j 
Secunties (see Investments) 
Short - term btirrowmg arrangements - compensating balances and 67 
Sinking funds 
Sources and application of workmg capiul 21-22 
Specialized serv ice subschedule ^ 
Sutement of changes in financial position 21-22 
Slock outsunding 20 

Changes dunng year 20 
Number of secunty hoidere 3 
Tou. voung power 3_4 
Value per share 3 
Voting nghus 3 

Supfxirting schedule - road 56-57 
Suretyship' • Guaranties and ^ 
Tits laid in replacement g^ 
Ties - .Additional n^cks. new lui'M, and extensions g7 
Tracks operated at close of year 74 

Miles of. at close oi year •yj 
Track and traffic conditions g5 
Tram houre, yard switching 97 
Train miles 94 
Tons of freight 
Ton - miles of freight 97 
TOFC COFC number of revenue trailere and conuinere - loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting p<iwere and elections 3 
W eight of rail 9^ 
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